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About Us

Indo US Bio-Tech Limited is a pioneering
seed company dedicated to enhancing
agricultural productivity through innovative
and quality seed solutions. Established in
2004, the company has been at the

forefront of developing hybrid and open-
Indo-Uus

Agriseeds

pollinated seeds to address the needs of

Indian farmers. With a strong commitment
to research, development, and sustainable
agriculture, Indo US Bio-Tech Limited aims
to empower the farming community by
providing seeds that ensure better yields
and resilience to environmental challenges.

The company’s state-of-the-art R&D facilities,
processing plants, and advanced laboratories
are equipped to produce seeds that meet
global standards of purity, quality, and
germination. Specializing in a wide range of
crops such as vegetables, cereals, pulses,
oilseeds, and spices, Indo US Bio-Tech
Limited has earned a reputation for its
excellence in seed breeding and its
commitment to innovation.

The company’s infrastructure, including modern seed processing units and packaging facilities,
ensures that only the best products reach the farmers.

The dedicated team at Indo US Bio-Tech Limited constantly strives to develop varieties that adapt
to diverse climates and address challenges such as disease resistance and environmental stress.

Guided by its vision to support sustainable agriculture, the company remains focused on delivering

high-quality seeds that empower farmers and contribute to national food security.
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Company Products

PULSES SEEDS
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National Seed Corporation
Entered into MOU on Date: 27-05-2020 for supply of Vegetable seeds

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the National Seeds Corporation
(NSC). This partnership aims to enhance seed quality and

distribution through joint development and
commercialization of new seed varieties. Leveraging NSC's
expertise, the collaboration will strengthen the seed supply
chain and support agricultural productivity, benefiting
farmers and advancing the seed industry.

Q
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MOU WITH ICAR
(INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has sighed an MOU with the
Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) to collaborate
on the production of the newly notified maize varieties DMRH

1301 and DMRH 1308. This partnership will enhance the
availability ¢ ¢ high-performance maize vari@tics, [ocusing
onimproy; hand diseaseresiStanc: nately benefiting

4
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MOU WITH MPUAT
(MAHARANA PRATAP UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND
TECHNOLOGY)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has entered into a Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with Maharana Pratap University of
Agriculture and Technology (MPUAT) Udaipur to collaborate on
the production of Pratap Hybrid Maize-3. This partnership aims
to leverage MRUAT's research expertise to enhance the
produétion of thi§ high-yieldpresilientadaize hybrid. The
collabaration iséct to boost maize productionefficieney and
provide farmeérs with superior seed options, contributing to

improvedagricultural datcomes. :
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MOU WITH NHRDF
(NATIONAL HORTICULTRAL RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the National Horticultural Research and
Development Foundation (NHRDEF) for the supply of vegetable
seeds. This partnership aims to enhance the availability and
distribution of high-quality vegetable seeds, leveraging NHRDF's
expertise in horticultural research. The collaboration is designed to
support farmers by providing them with superior seed varieties,
thereby boosting vegetable production and contributing to
agricultural sustainability.
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MOU WITH IARI
(INDIAN AGRICULTURAL REASERCH INSTITUE)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has established a Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with the Indian Agricultural Research
Institute (IARI) for the produetion and marketing of the
improved maize vas@ty" PUSA HOPM- 1" Mg, collaboration aims
to harness JART's research and development éxpertise to
cnhance e production and market presence of this high
quality naaize variety. The partnership will focus on delivering
superi@r seed gptiens Lo latmersgimprovinganaize yield and

rgsilicnce fand supporting agricultural advancement.
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MOU WITH DOGR
R OF ONION AND GARLIC RESEARCH)

IO-TECH LIMITED has sighed a Memorandum of
nderstanding (MOU) with the Directorate of Onion and Garlic

Research (DOGR) for the production of onion varieties Bhima
Super and Bhima Red. This collaboration aims to leverage
DOCR's expertise to scale up the production of these high-

quality onion varieties. The partnership will focus on enhancing

the availability and distribution of Bhima Super and Bhima Red,
providing farmers with superior options to improve their yield
and productivity.

DOGR ‘
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MOU WITH NAU
(NAVSARI AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has entered into a Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with Navsari Agricultural University
(NAU) for the production of the rice hybrid GRH-2. This
collaboration aims to utilize NAU's research and development
expertise to enhance the production and availability of this high-
performing rice hybrid. The partnership is focused on
optimizing the cultivation and distribution of GRH-2, providing
farmers with a superior rice variety that promises improved
vield and resilience.

VYAV / A\
. A

—re
NAVSARI AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY
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HIL INDIA Limited
Entered into MOU on Date: 06-10-2023

for supply of Vegetable seeds

21 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025



Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with Sanskaram University, Jhajjar,
Haryana — marking a new chapter of
collaboration in agricultural innovation,
research, and education.

N { K
SANSKARAM
UNIVERSITY

Q



Milestones

Company received
certificate of appreciation
from SME empowering
Award

Krushi Vigyan
Seva Kharif Award
2010

Company entered into
main board in
NSE& BSE board

Excellence in
Economic Development
Award 2011
for Quality Excellence

The Company has been awarded
by BSE Limited for being one of
the top performers in SME
Segment of BSE The award has
been received by Mr. Jagdish Ajudia,
Managing Director of the Company
from BSE Officials at Diwali Muhurat
Trading function and Felicitation of Top
Volume Performers Programme of
BSE held on October 27. 2019.
at Mumbai.

All India
Achievers 88
Founation
Award

d |
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Private Limited to
Public limited.

L 4

Our Company was
converted from
Private Limited to
Public limited.

Company had received
Krushi Vigyan Seva Kharif
Award by MP Government

Company received approval
for Research and Development
(R&D) by Department of
Scientific and Industrial Research
Technology Bhavan, New Delhi
(DSIR), Our Company was awarded
with Excellence in Economic
Development Award for Quality
Excellence.
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Our Company was
awarded with All
India Achievers
Foundation Award

Our company received
Quality Mark Award




®

Infrastructure of company Indlo-43

Indo US Bio-Tech Limited boasts robust infrastructure designed to meet the growing demands of the agricultural
sector and ensure the delivery of high-quality seeds. The company has invested significantly in developing state-
of-the-art facilities to support its mission of advancing sustainable and innovative farming solutions.

Seed Processing Units

Equipped with advanced machinery such as seed grading machine, Seed Sorting machine, gravity separators, and
Automatic seed coating machines. Ensures the production of seeds with optimal quality, purity, and germination rates.

Packaging Facilities
Modern packaging units with automated pouch filling and sealing machines.
Ensures efficient, hygienic, and attractive packaging to maintain seed quality during storage and transportation.

Research & Development (R&D) Center

A cutting-edge DSIR Approved R&D facility focused on developing high-yielding, disease-resistant, and climate-
resilient seed varieties.Employs molecular breeding, hybridization, and marker-assisted selection techniques to create
superior seeds.

Seed Storage Warehouses & Cold Storage

Temperature & RH controlled cold storage facilities to maintain the viability and quality of seeds.
Large-scale warehouses to meet seasonal and bulk storage needs.

Testing Laboratories

Fully equipped labs for quality assessment of the seeds, including physical purity, genetic purity, and germination
potential Adheres to stringent quality standards such as those defined by the Indian Seed Act, 1966.

Demonstration Farms

Dedicated field trials and demonstration plots to test and showcase the performance of seed varieties under real-
world conditions.
Provides valuable insights to farmers and stakeholders about the adaptability and productivity of different seeds.

Administrative Offices

Located strategically to coordinate operations across India and internationally.
Houses dedicated teams for marketing, distribution, customer support, and technical assistance.

Distribution Network

A well-established supply chain with distribution centers and partnerships across India.
Ensures timely delivery of seeds to farmers, retailers, and wholesalers.

The comprehensive infrastructure of Indo US Bio-Tech Limited underscores its commitment to delivering quality
seeds and supporting farmers in achieving higher agricultural productivity.
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Seed Processing Unit Indo-US

Agriseeds

21 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

Cold Storage Unit Indo-US

Agriseeds

21 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025



®

g

Indo-US

Agriseeds

MR. JAGDISH AJUDIA

Chairman, Indo US Bio-Tech Limited

Chairman

Mr. Jagdish Ajudia, the visionary Chairman of Indo US Bio-Tech Limited, established the company in 2004, bringing
with him over 35 years of experience in agriculture and agribusiness. A pioneer in the Indian seed industry, he has
transformed the company from a modest beginning into a leading name in the sector, renowned for its innovation,
quality, and commitment to empowering farmers.

With an in-depth understanding of the challenges faced by the agricultural community, Mr. Ajudia has been instrumental
in fostering research and development to create high-yielding, disease-resistant, and climate-resilient seed varieties. His
strategic vision and leadership have driven collaborations with key agricultural organizations and government bodies,
further solidifying the company's position as an industry leader.

A passionate advocate for sustainable agriculture, Mr. Ajudia continues to guide Indo US Bio-Tech Limited in its mission to
enhance productivity, ensure food security, and uplift the lives of farmers across the nation. His dedication and expertise
remain the cornerstone of the company’s enduring success and growth.

Chairman’s Message

Since our establishment in 2004, our company has been dedicated to transforming agriculture through the production
of high-quality seeds. With a diverse product portfolio that includes vegetable seeds, cereals, pulses, spices, and oilseed

crops, we have consistently focused on empowering farmers and supporting the agricultural sector.

Our state-of-the-art infrastructure, equipped with advanced seed processing units and cutting-edge technologies,
ensures the delivery of superior-quality seeds with excellent physical and genetic purity. Our strong R&D foundation,
led by qualified breeders and technocrats, enables us to develop high-yielding, pest-resistant varieties that address

environmental concerns and promote sustainable farming practices.

We remain committed to delivering mutual value to our farmers, customers, and stakeholders while contributing to the
nation's agricultural growth. Together, let us continue building a sustainable and prosperous future for the agriculture
industry.
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NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-first (21") Annual General Meeting of the Members of
M/s. Indo Us Bio-Tech Limited (CIN: L01122GJ2004PLC043550) will be held on, Tuesday, 30" day of
September, 2025 at 02:30 p.m. IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS I

1.To receive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31" March, 2025 and the statement of profit
and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date together with the notes attached thereto,
along with the report of directors and auditors thereon and in this regard to pass with or without modification

the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited balance sheet as at 31" March, 2025 and the statement of profit and loss and cash flow
statement for the year ended on that date together with the notes attached thereto, along with the report of
directors and auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director of Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for reappointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia
(DIN: 02403878), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment,
be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.BORROWING LIMITS OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (a), (c), (d) and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, notified and made effective from time to time and the rules made there
under, or any other laws for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in terms of Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company, the Company hereby accords its consent to the Board of Directors.

To sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the company or
where the company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole of any of such
undertakings,

Explanation. —for the purposes of this clause, —

a. “undertaking” shall mean an undertaking in which the investment of the company exceeds Twenty percent
of its net worth as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial Year or an undertaking which
generates twenty per cent of the total income of the company During the previous financial year;

b. the expression “substantially the whole of the undertaking” in any financial year shall mean
twenty percent or more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited balance sheet of the Preceding
financial year;

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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exceeds Twenty percent of its net worth as per the audited balance sheet of the
preceding financial Year or an undertaking which generates twenty per cent of the
total income of the company During the previous financial year;

b. the expression “substantially the whole of the undertaking” in any financial year
shall mean twenty percent or more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited
balance sheet of the Preceding financial year;

To borrow any sum or sums of money from time to time, from any one or more of
Company's bankers and/or from financial institutions, banks/Corporate or other
acceptable source whether by way of advances, deposits, loans, non-convertible
debentures, bonds or otherwise and whether unsecured or secured notwithstanding
that the moneys to be borrowed together with moneys already borrowed by the
Company will or may exceed the aggregate paid-up share capital of the Company, free
reserves and Securities Premium, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business provided that the total
outstanding amount of such borrowings shall not exceed Rupees 250 Crore (Two
Hundred and Fifty Crore Rupees) over and above the aggregate of the paid up capital
of the company, its free reserves and Securities Premium at any time apart from
temporary loans obtained from the company’s bankers in the ordinary course of
business.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to
arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed
from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may
think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents,
instruments and writings as may be required.”

c) To remit, or give time for the repayment of, any debt due from a director.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable
for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

Creation of Charges on the assets of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, the consent of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Board” which term shall include any committee thereof for the time
being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to ratify, accept,
create such mortgages, charges and hypothecations/Pledge as may be necessary on such
assets of the Company, both present and future, in such manner as the
Board/Committee of the Board may think fit and proper, provided that the total amount
of loans together with interest thereon, additional interest, compound interest,
liguidated damages, commitment charges, premium on pre-payment or on redemption,
costs, charges, expenses and all other moneys payable by the Company in respect of the
said loans, for which such charges, mortgages, pledge or hypothecations are created,
shall not, at any time exceed the limit of Rs. 100 Crore (One Hundred Crore Rupees).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to finalize with the
Lending Agencies/Trustees, the documents for creating the aforesaid mortgages,
charges, pledge and/or hypothecations and to accept any modifications to, or to modify,
alter or vary, the terms and conditions of the aforesaid documents and to do all such
acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary for giving effect
to this Resolution.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable
for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

4. TO APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS U/S 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to Board of Directors to
enter into any contract or arrangements with related parties as well as with Key
Managerial Personnel(s) as well as their relatives as mentioned in AOC-2 with respect to
sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials, selling or otherwise disposing of, or
buying, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of any services,
appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or
otherwise disposing of any goods, materials or property or availing or rendering of any
services or appointment of such related party to any office or place of profit in the
Company or its subsidiary or associate Company or reimbursement of any transaction or
any other transaction of whatever nature with related parties up to Rs. 10 Crore for
each type of transaction.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory,
contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of
and incidental thereto, and to sign and execute all deeds, applications, documents and
writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all acts,
deeds, matters and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto
for the purpose of giving effects to this Resolution.”

5. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAGDISH AJUDIYA (DIN: 01745951) AS MANAGING
DIRECTOR:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the pravisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule

V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (“Act”), and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
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Articles of Association of the Company, the relevant regulations under Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force, and subject to such other approvals as may be required, and as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the
Board of Directors , the approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to re-
appointment of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951) as Managing Director of the
Company for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 23™ November, 2025 till 22"
November, 2030 (both days inclusive) , to perform the duties that may be delegated by
the Board from time to time, subject to overall supervision and control of the Board of
Directors and upon all other terms and conditions as set out in draft agreement to be
entered into between the Company and Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951) and on the
remuneration as set out below:

Salary Rs. 108000 /- (Rupees One Lakh Eight Thousand only) per month as Basic salary.
Provident Fund Contribution: As per statutory requirement

Gratuity: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Earned Leave and Leave Encashment: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Perquisites shall be valued as per the provisions of the Income Tax Rules.

Minimum Remuneration:

In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of her
tenure as Managing Director, the payment of salary, perquisites and other allowances
actually paid shall in no event exceed the limit prescribed in Schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013 as may be amended from time, as minimum remuneration, subject to other
restrictions and provisions for computation of the ceiling on remuneration etc. as may be
applicable from time to time.

The Managing Director, so long as she functions as such, shall be a non-retiring Director and
shall not be paid

Any sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all terms and conditions of re-appointment of Managing Director
and remuneration payable be incorporated in an agreement with Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN:
01745951) Managing Director and the same be executed by any one director, for and on
behalf of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the director or Chief Financial Officer or Company
Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to file the required e-forms etc. with
Registrar of Companies under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and take
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs. Maltiben J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), Whole time Director or
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs. Maltiben J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), Whole time Director or
Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951) Managing Director be and is hereby authorized to
maintain a copy of the above referred agreement at the Registered Office of the Company
and provide a certified copy of this resolution to any authorities as may be required.”

6. APPOINTMENT OF CA RAJ SHAH (MEMBERSHIP NO. 166492) AND FRN: 141020W AS AN
INTERNAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY AND IN THIS REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of
the Companies Act, 2013, the company has appointed CA RA] SHAH (MEMBERSHIP NO.
166492) AND FRN: 141020W as an Internal Auditor of the Company for proper system of
Internal Control and it has also appointed internal auditor to look after the matters of
internal control.

7. APPOINTMENT OF AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
(FCS: 8193), (COP: 5656) AS A SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY.

“RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as
amended or re-enacted from time to time) read with rule no 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the company has
appointed M/S. AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE Practicing Company Secretary (FCS: 8193),
(COP: 5656) Company Secretaries for conducting a secretarial audit of the company for the
first term of 5 (five) consecutive years, for the financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-2030
Subject to approval of Shareholders in ensuring AGM.

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read together with circulars
dated April 8, 2020; April 13, 2020; January 13, 2021; December 14, 2021 and December 28, 2022 (collectively
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting (“AGM” / “Meeting”)
through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence of
the members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Req/uirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the AGM of the Company is being held through
VC / OAVM.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,the facility
to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and
participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members onfirst come first served
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director
seeking re-appointment at this AGM is annexed.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physicalattendance of Members
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxiesby the Members will not be
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip arenot annexed to this Notice.
Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc.,authorizing its
representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote throughremote e-voting. The
said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
amrishgandhi72 @gmail.com and/or on company’s email address indouscs@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in

In case members have not registered their email addresses with the Company/Depository, please follow the
below instructions to register email address for obtaining Annual Report and login details for e-voting. For
members holding shares in physical mode — Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
Shareholder by email to indouscs@gmail.com Members holding shares in demat mode can get their email ID
registered by contacting their respective depository participant or by emailto indouscs@gmail.com.

10. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested

to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and shares are held
by them in physical form.

11. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM is
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being sent only through electronic mode to thoseMembers whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice will also be available on the Company’s website
www.indousagriseeds.com websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com NSE
Limited at www.nseindia.com and on the website of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the ——
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.
“Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the meeting is not annexed hereto.
The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company at Ahmedabad-Gujarat.”.
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of
the Company will remain closed for a period from Tuesday, 23-09-2025 to Tuesday 30-09-2025 (both days
inclusive).
The Company has appointed M/s. Amrish Gandhi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No.
8193 and COP No.5656), Ahmedabad to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process and
Venue voting through VC/OAVM.
Members are requested to contact Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) namely Bigshare Services Private Limited
at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059,
Maharastra for recording any change of address, bank mandate, ECS or nominations, and for redressal of
complaints contact the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office of the Company.
An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special business mentioned
in the notice under item No. 3 & 4 is annexed hereto.
The equity shares of the company are available for dematerialization, as the company has entered intoan agreement
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL).
Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID numbers for easy
identification of attendance at the meeting.
Members, who have multiple accounts in identical names or joint names in same order, are requestedto intimate
M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Ledger Folios of such accounts to enable theCompany to consolidate all
such share holdings into one account.
Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facility to its
members holding shares in physical or dematerialized form as on the cut-offdate, i.e., Tuesday, 23-09-2025, to
exercise their right to vote by electronic means on anyor all of the agenda items specified in the accompanying
notice of Annual General Meeting.
The e-voting period commences on Saturday, 27-09-2025 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Monday, 29-09-2025 at 5.00
p.m. During this period, Members holding shares either in physical formor in dematerialized form as on Tuesday,
23-09-2025 i.e., cut-off date, may cast their voteelectronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. Those Members,who will be present in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not cast
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-voting system during the AGM.
The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the equity shares held by them in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on Tuesday, 23-09-2025. Any person, who is a Member of the Company as on the cut-off
date is eligible to cast vote electronically on all the resolutions set forth in the Notice of AGM.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM THROUGH VC / OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM or view the live webcast of AGM provided by
NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com by using their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting the EVEN

for Company's AGM.

Members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password
may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructions mentioned in the Notice.Further Members
can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-voting system of NSDL.

2.Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the time scheduledfor the AGM
and will be available for Members on first come first served basis.
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3. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact NSDLon evoting@nsdl.co.in
/ 1800-222-990

4.Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning theirname, DP ID and Client

ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at XXXXXXXXXXXXX Saturday, 27-09-2025 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on

Monday, 29-09-2025 at 5.00 p.m. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be

allowed to express their views/askquestions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the

number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

5.Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. FurtherMembers
will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbanceduring the
meeting. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective

network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches.

PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE E-VOTING:

The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder: Step 1: Log-in
to NSDL e-Voting system:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holdingsecurities

in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
holding securities in Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
dematmode with NSDL. https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on aPersonal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e- Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under“Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. Anew
screenwill open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click
on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on options available against company name or e-
Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-
Voting website forcasting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option toregister
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is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS” Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen willopen. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digitdemat account number held with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen,
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against
company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store ’ Google Play

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login

holding securities in through their user id and password. Option will be made availableto reach e

dematmode with CDSL Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to
login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able tosee the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register isavailable at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4, Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate theuser by sending OTP on
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registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e., NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
(holding  securities  in| through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting|
dematmode) login through| facility. Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on
their depository| e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
participants successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
options available against company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting periodor joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve-User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issuesrelated to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

NSDL or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 9S0and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-

23058738 or 022-23058542-43
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B). Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding

securities indemat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your
Password/OTP and aVerification Code as shown on the screen.
ernatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e., IDEAS, you can log-in at
htitps://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed
to Step 2 i.e., Cast yourvote electronically.
Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e., Demat YourUserlIDis:
(NSDLor CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members whohold sharesin demat| 8 CharacterDP ID followed by 8 DigitClientID

accountwith NSDL. For example, if your DP ID is IN300***and
Client ID is 12****** then your userD is
|N300***12*****{

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit BeneficiarylD

demataccountwith CDSL. For example, if your Beneficiary ID is

J2¥xxAEKAKAEAXX* then your user ID i
12**************

c) For Membersholdingsharesin Physical EVEN Numberfollowedby Folio Number
Form. registeredwith the company

For example, if folio numberis 001*** and
EVEN is _135921 then user ID s
101456001 ***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password
to login and cast your vote.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you
from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e., a .pdf
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file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID ‘I\r;rcils—oe-g&‘:

for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ andyour
‘initial password’.

If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:
Click on “Forgot User Details/Password ?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account withNSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
Physical User Reset Password ?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com .
If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address etc.
Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes onthee - Voting
system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
After you click on the “Login” button, home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on
the

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e., other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
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send scannedcopy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter
etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to amrishgandhi72@gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter"
displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. ltisstrongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care tokeep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessfulattempts to key in the correct password. In such an
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot UserDetails/Password?” or “Physical User

Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44
30 or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions setout in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copyof the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
indouscs@gmail.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID
or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to indouscs@gmail.com. If you are an Individual
shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you arerequested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login_method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies,Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required to updatetheir mobile number and email 1D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGMARE AS
UNDER: -

I. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for remote e-voting.
2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAV.
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facility andhave not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system
in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the
facility for e-
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the GM through VC/OAVM through
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned
above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of
“\JC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name.
You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placedunder Join General Meeting menu.
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Memberlogin where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not havethe User ID
and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the
same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last

minute rush.
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at indouscs@gmail.com The same will be replied by the

company suitably.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102[1] OF THE LR
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statements set out all material facts relating to Special Businesses mentioned in the
accompanying Notice.

In respect of Item No. 3: Borrowing Limits of the Company.

Under the provisions of Section 180 (1)(a),(c),(d) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special
Resolution, borrow moneys, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers
in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate of paid-up capital, free reserves of
the Company, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any spe32cific purpose and Securities
Premium and the above powers can be exercised by the Board only with the consent of the
shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution. Under the provisions of Section 180 (1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the
shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution, create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the
Company’s assets, both present and future, in favor of the lenders/trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of moneys borrowed by the Company (including
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business). As
such, it is necessary to obtain approval of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to
enable the Board of Directors of the Company to create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the
Company’s assets, both present and future, in favor of the lenders/trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of moneys borrowed by the Company (including
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business). As the
documents to be executed between the Company and the lenders/trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds may contain the power to take over the management of the Company in
certain events, it is necessary to obtain Member’s approval under Section 180 (1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, by way of a Special Resolution. The Board recommends the Resolution at
Iltem No.6 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders by a Special Resolution. None of the
Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company, their respective relatives are concerned
or interested in the Resolution.

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 4: -APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BY
THE COMPANY :

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure transparency in the transactions and dealings between
the related parties of the Company. The provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
that govern the Related Party Transactions, requires that for entering into any contract or
arrangement as mentioned herein below with the related party, the Company must obtain prior
approval of the Board of Directors and in case of the listed Company having a paid-up share
capital of rupees Ten crore or more, prior approval of the shareholders by way of a Special
Resolution must be obtained:

1. Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials;
2. Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;
3. Leasing of property of any kind;

4. Availing or rendering of any services;
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5. Appointment of any agent for purchases or sale of goods, materials, services or  property; AICOLD
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6. Such related party’s appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its subsidiar
company or associate company and

7.Underwriting th e subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof, of the Company. The Board
of Directors of the Company took note that the Company being in existence for last three decades has
developed into a financial institution with efficient systems, competent credit management practices
and stringent operational control processes, thus, may extend the required support to its associate
Companies.

In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company has
approved the proposed transactions along with annual limit that your Company may enter into
with the related parties (as defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The particulars of the transaction pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as under:
(1) Name of the Related Party:
(2) Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel who is related, if any, as

provided in table below:
(3) Nature of Relationship:

For the year
Nature of Transaction Name of Party ended on
31-03-2025
Jagdish D Ajudiya 8,86,697
Director's Remuneration Maltiben J Ajudiya 5,53,902
Priyanka J Ajudiya 5,51,513
Salary Paid Ri.nku DiPenbhai Je.thva . 3,17,928
Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi 3,98,799
Sitting Fees Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani 30,000
Shree Patel Beej Niga -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Sale of Goods Patel Beej Nigam 7,85,951
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -
Purchases Shree Patel Beej Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -
Loan taken Jagdish D Ajudiya 18,70,000
Loan Repaid Jagdish D Ajudiya 7,00,000
Advance Given INDO US AGRISEEDS LIMITED 3,10,886
Loan Accepted Jagdish D Ajudia -
Trade Receivable Shree Patel .BGEJ Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
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Amount in Rs

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
SrNo Related Party Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
1 Shree Patel Beej Nigam - - 44,992 -
2 Maltiben J Ajudia Loan - 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
3 Priyanka J Ajudia Loan - 1,57,616 - 1,57,616
4 Jagdish Ajudia Loan - 11,70,000 - -

The members are further informed that no members of the Company being a related party or having
any interest in the resolution as set out at item No. 4 shall be entitled to vote on this special resolution.
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in item No. 4 for approval of the Members.
Except Promoter Directors and their relatives(to the extent of their shareholding interest in the Company),
no other director or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, is concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in passing of this resolution.

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 5: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAGDISH AJUDIYA (DIN: 01745951) AS
A MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS WITH EFFECT FROM
23" NOVEMBER, 2025.

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

Based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee, the Board of Directors, in its
meeting held on 28" August,2025 proposed the re-appointment of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951),
Managing Director for the term of 5 (Five) years from 23™ November, 2025 to 22"'November, 2030(both
days inclusive) not liable to retire by rotation, for the approval of the members by way of Ordinary
Resolution.

The Board of Directors and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee have evaluated the performance
and contributions of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya ( DIN : 01745951 ) during the previous term. He has exhibited

exemplary leadership skills, strategic vision, and operational acumen in managing the company's affairs.
The Board is confident that his continued leadership will be instrumental in driving the company towards
achieving its long-term goals and maximizing shareholder value.

Further, the Board at its meeting held on 28" August, 2025, approved the terms and conditions of re-
appointment of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951) as mentioned in the draft resolution, which are as
under:

Basic Salary: Rs. 1,08,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Eight Thousand) per month.

Provident Fund Contribution: As per statutory requirement

Gratuity: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Earned Leave and Leave Encashment: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Perquisites shall be valued as per the provisions of the Income Tax Rules.
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Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya ( DIN : 01745951 ) is not disqualified from being re-appointed as a
Managing Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to
act as a Director of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions for the said re-
appointment as prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the relevant
Rules made thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Disclosures as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standards 2 —General Meetings are given below:

Name of The Director Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia

DIN 01745951

Date of Birth/ Age 20-05-1970

Date of First Appointment on the 04-02-2004

Board

Date of previous reappointment 29-09-2021

by shareholders

Qualification Bachelor of Arts

Experience 30 Years Plus

Shareholding pattern 97,88,924 Shares 48.82%

Number of Board Meeting 6 (Six)

attended during the year

Chairman/Member of the Chairman In CSR Committee

Committee of the Board of Member in Audit Committee

Directors of the Company Member in Stakeholder Relationship
Committee

List of Directorship Held INDO-US AGRISEEDS LIMITED

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
AGRIPARI E-COMMERCE
PRIVATE LIMITED

INDO US ORGANIC AGRI
PRIVATE LIMITED

Details  of Last drawn 1,08,000 Rs.

remuneration

Terms and Conditions of 23" November, 2025 to 22" November,
appointment or re- 2030 (both days inclusive)

Brief Profile Shri Jagdish D. Ajudia as Managing Director

provided strong leadership with his rich
experience, knowledge, and efficiency and
with his long vision he developed the
company, started full fledge R&D activities
and promising varieties released in vegetables
and crop, the second marketing network
established and at present more than 5500
numbers of dealers are active in market to
sell out the company's products in entire
country. Under various schemes of the state
government, the company did sizable work.

In short in last twenty years under his
leadership the company developed like
anything and has made remarkable progress
in filed & agriculture seed industries.
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IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 6: APPOINTMENT OF CA RAJ SHAH (MEMBERSHIP
NO. 166492) AND FRN: 141020W AS AN INTERNAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY
AND IN THIS REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

The company has appointed CA RA) SHAH (MEMBERSHIP NO. 166492)
AND FRN: 141020W as an Internal Auditor of the Company for proper
system of Internal Control and it has also appointed internal auditor to
look after the matters of internal control pursuant to the provisions of
Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if
any of the Companies Act, 2013.

Details of Internal Auditor seeking appointment at forthcoming Annual
General Meeting:

Name of Auditor CA RAJ SHAH
MEMBERSHIP NO 166492
FRN 141020W

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 7:APPOINTMENT OF AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY ( FCS:8193), (COP:5656) AS A
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY.

Company has appointed M/S. AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE
Practicing Company Secretary (FCS: 8193), (COP: 5656) Pursuant to the
provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended or
re-enacted from time to time) read with rule no 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014
for conducting a secretarial audit of the company for the first term of
5 (five) consecutive years, for the financial years from 2025-26 to
2029-2030 Subject to approval of Shareholders in ensuring AGM.

Name of Auditor AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE
FCS 8193
cop 5656

Annexure to the Item No 2 of the Notice Details of Directors seeking re-
appointment at the 215 Annual General Meeting (In pursuance of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015

®
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Name of the Director Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878 ),
Date of Birth 05-06-1976

Nationality Indian

Date of Appointment on Board 12-01-2018

Qualification BBA
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Annexure to the Item No 2 of the Notice Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 21°
Annual General Meeting (In pursuance of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015

Name of the Director

Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878 ),

Date of Birth

05-06-1976

Nationality Indian

Date of Appointment on Board 12-01-2018

Qualification BBA

Experience She has experience of more than 10 years in

Marketing and accounting field. From 2008, she
took up complete marketing in her hand,
motivated the staff, guided them properly and
Established sound marketing system.

Shareholding

2.91%

No. of Meetings of the Board attended
during the year

6

Inter-se relationship between the
Board Members.

Wife of Mr. Jagdish Ajudia, Managing Director,

Mother of Ms. Priyanka Ajudia, Executive
Director,

Regd. Office:

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))
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To,
The Members,
Indo Us Bio-Tech Limited,

The Board of directors of your Company is pleased in presenting the Twenty first (21"") Annual Report of
your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements ( Standalone ) for the period ended 31"
March, 2025.

Particulars Current Year Ended on Previous Year Ended on
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Income from operations 1,03,83,84,012 72,83,62,968.00
Other Income 18,19,717 31,95,267.00
Depreciation & 1,09,77,618 80,04,623.00
amortization
Expenses other than 86,39,20,356 63,55,09,943.00
Depreciation
Preliminary Exp. Written i )
off
Net Profit/(Loss) Before 16,53,05,755 8 80.43,669.00
Tax
Current Tax 31,67,348 36,94,052.00
Deferred Tax (3,67,701) (7,41,394.00)
Income tax prior year (1,68,143) 25,77,196.00
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 16,26,74,252 8,25,13,815.00
Balance Carried to 16,27,25,854 8,25,13,815.00
Balance Sheet

DIVIDEND:
In order to conserve resources, Board of Directors of our Company has recommended an interim dividend
of Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up for the financial year 2024-25.

PRESENT OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year under review, the Company has generated total revenue of Rs. 1,04,02,03,729 as against
Rs. 73,15,58,235.00 during the previous financial year. The net profit after tax for the year under review
has been Rs. 16,26,74,252.00 as against Rs. 8,25,13,815.00 during the previous financial year. Your

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

Your directors are continuously looking for the new avenues for future growth of the Indo-US
Company and expect more growth in future period. Agrisecd:

A detailed analysis of the financial results is given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report,
which forms part of this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
.CONFIRMATION OF DIRECTOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Mrs.
Malti Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), Whole time Director of the Company, shall retire by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. The Members are requested to
consider her re-appointment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations to the Company under Section 149
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, that
they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations,2015.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
During the year under review your Company has not accepted deposit form public as envisaged by
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/ OUTGO:

The requisite information with regard to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo, in terms of the Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Companies ( Accounts ) Rules, 2014 is not applicable because your company is Agro-based
Industry and hence, not given. Moreover, during the year, the Company has not Foreign Exchange
gain.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
There are no employees drawing the remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Rule 5 of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

INSURANCE:
All the assets of the company are adequately insured and the Company has developed proper system
for taking insurance on all its insurable assets in order to mitigate the risk.

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

g

STATUTORY AUDITOR REPORT: Indo-US
The Statutory Auditor Report does not contain any adverse remark(s) and hence no 29rteecs
comments required. The notes of accounts referred to in Statutory Auditor Report are self-explanatory
and therefore do not require any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Act and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel ] Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Amrish Gandhi & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary to undertake Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended on 31" March,
2025. Secretarial Audit Report is attached to this report as Form MR - 3. The Board has duly reviewed

the Secretarial Auditor's Report and the observations and comments, appearing in the report are self -
explanatory and do not call for any further explanation/clarification by the Board of Directors as provided
under section 134 of the Act.

INTERNAL CONTORL SYSTEM:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under the
company has appointed M/s. Rajshah & Co. ( FRN - 141020W ) as an Internal Auditor of the Company
for proper system of Internal Control and it has also appointed internal auditor to look after the matters
of internal control.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):
As per the provisions of Section 135, Corporate Social Responsibility activity (CSR Activity) is
applicable to the company.

The Company believes in a sustainable approach to development, which focuses on people, Planet and
profit. Its Corporate Social Responsibility ( CSR ) strategy is aligned with the core values of empowering
people, educating them, and improving the quality of their lives. Its CSR initiatives, which are based on
principles of partnership and community ownership, enables the organization to build social capital in
the communities where - it w orks. During the year ended, the Company spend Rs. 17,02,346 towards
CSR Activities. The amount has been paid Specified in Annexure B.

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY:

The Company accords the highest priority to Environment, Health and Safety. The management is
constantly reviewing the safety standards of the employees and the management believes in the
concept of sustainable development.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Audit Committee

The Stakeholders' relationship Committee

The nomination & remuneration committee

The CSR Committee

A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report
section in this Annual Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
Industrial Relations during the year under review, continued to be cordial.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND FINANCIAL REPORTING:

The Company incorporates the accounting standards as and when issued by the Institute of chartered
Accountants of India. The Company Complied with the Stock Exchange and legal requirement concerning
the Financial Statements at the time of preparing them for the Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ‘I\I‘;rcilge-ydi
ANALYSIS REPORT: —

In terms of Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of the SEBI ( Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations,
2015 the Corporate Governance Report, the Management Discussion & Analysis Statement, and the Auditors'
Certificate regarding Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance are part of this Annual Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which
meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of board of directors and the attendance
of the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which
meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose.The details regarding the meetings of Audit Committee and the attendance of
the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year
and in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and
signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the attendance of the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate
Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and

Inrespect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed

in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.The details regarding the meetings of Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and the attendance of the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Corporate social responsibility refers to the initiative and contribution of an enterprise towards the economic,

environmental and social welfare of the general community. In this article, we look at some of the major aspects
of CSR committees and its Meetings. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee duly met at regular intervals
during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The details
regarding the meetings of The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the attendance of the directors in
the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

DISCLOSUREUNDER THESEXUAL HARASSMENTOF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013):

The Company has in place an Anti - Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of “Harassment of
Women at the Workplace ( Prevention & Redressal ) Act, 2013.”. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been
set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees ( permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: Indo-US
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In accordance with the provision of section 134(5) the Board confirms and submits the

Director's Responsibility Statement: -

a) in preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for that period;

¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:
During the period under report,the Company has not provided loans,guarantees and Investments to any person
or Body Corporate under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015, the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually, as well as, the evaluation of the working
of its Audit committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The
performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from all the Directors on the basis of
the parameters/criteria, such as, degree of fulfillment of key responsibility by the Board, Board Structures and
Composition, establishment and delineation of responsibilities to the Committees, effectiveness of Board processes,
information and functioning, Board culture and dynamics and, Quality of relationship between the Board and the
Management. The performance of the committees' viz. Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from Committee members on the basis of
parameters / criteria such as degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, adequacy of committee composition,
effectiveness of meetings, committee dynamics and, quality of relationship of the committee with the Board and
the Management.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, senior management personnel and their remuneration. Remuneration
Policy of the Company acts as a guideline for determining, inter alia, qualification, positive attributes and
independence of a director, matters relating to the remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation of the
performance of the Director, Key Managerial Personnel and senior managerial personnel. Nomination and
Remuneration Policy is uploaded on website of the Company and the link for the same is
https://indousagriseeds.com/

FRAUD:
No cases of fraud have been reported by the company during the period under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:
The Company has developed and implemented a risk management system which
identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: Indo-US

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's Agriseeds
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no material related party transactions made
by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All related party transactions are placed before
the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for transactions
which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered pursuant to the omnibus approval so
granted are placed before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. Form AOC-2 is annexed as Annexure A to this
report, pursuant to Section 188 of the Act. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is
uploaded on the Company's website https://indousagriseeds.com/.

MATERIAL EVENT:

MIGRATION TO MAIN BOARD AT BSE & NSE PLATFORM:

Company has received Trading Approval for Migration from SME Platform of BSE to Main Board of both BSE &
NSE on September 26, 2024 & September 25, 2024 respectively.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the financial institutions, Company's bankers
and customers, vendors and investors for their continued support during the year.

Your directors are also pleased to record their appreciation for the dedication and contribution made by
employees at all levels who through their competence and hard work have enabled your Company achieve good
performance year after year and look forward to their support in future as well.

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-A FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

Indo-US

Agriseeds

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length Basic:

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) 1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of NIL
relationship
b) 2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
c) 3 Duration of thecontracts/arrangements/ NIL
transaction
d 4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
. . . NIL
transaction including the value, if any
e) 5 Justification for entering into such contracts or NIL
arrangements or transactions'
f) 6 Date of approval by the Board NIL
g 7 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) 8 Date on which the special resolution was passed
in General meeting as required under first proviso NIL

to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length Basic:

For the year

Nature of Transaction Name of Party ended on
31-03-2025

Jagdish D Ajudiya 8,86,697

Director's Remuneration Maltiben J Ajudiya 5,53,902
Priyanka J Ajudiya 5,51,513

. Rinku Dipenbhai Jethva 3,17,928

Salary Paid Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi 3,98,799
Sitting Fees Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani 30,000

Shree Patel Beej Niga -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Patel Beej Nigam 7,85,951
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -
Purchases Shree Patel Beej Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -

Loan taken Jagdish D Ajudiya 18,70,000

Sale of Goods
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Loan Repaid Jagdish D Ajudiya 7,00,000
Advance Given INDO US AGRISEEDS LIMITED 3,10,886
Loan Accepted Jagdish D Ajudia .

Shree Patel Beej Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -

Trade Receivable

Amount in Rs

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
SrNo Related Party Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
1 Shree Patel Beej Nigam - - 44,992 -
2 Maltiben J Ajudia Loan - 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
3 Priyanka J Ajudia Loan - 1,57,616 - 1,57,616
4 Jagdish Ajudia Loan - 11,70,000 - -
Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat
Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure - B Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Indo-US
(CSR) activities for the Financial Year 2024-25. Agriseeds

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:-
Promoting education, promoting preventive healthcare, eradicating hunger, poverty
and malnutrition, making available safe drinking water, environmental sustainability,
ecological balance and rural development etc.

CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Particulars Amount in Rs

(a) amount required to be spent by the company
during the year,

(b) amount of expenditure incurred, 17,002,346
(c) shortfall at the end of the year, -
(d) total of previous years shortfall, -
(e) reason for shortfall, None
(f) nature of CSR activities, Rural Transformation

(g) details of related party transactions, e.g..
contribution to a trust controlled by the company in
relation fo CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting None
Standard,

(h) where a provision is made with respect to a liability
incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the
movements in the provision during the year should be None
shown separately

14,44,672

Expenditure incurred for CSR amount for the financial year:

particular amount
social meeting for education exp 11,870.00
social meeting for education exp 3,520.00
corporate social education, meeting , food , program visit exp 3,96,000.00
student's education facility exp 4,543.00
student education exp 10,000.00
social meeting for education exp 8,200.00
student's education facility exp 59,500.00
corporate social education, meeting , food , program visit exp 4,000.00
social food exp 11,500.00
social food exp 15,593.00
social meeting for education exp 3,68,601.00
social meeting for education exp 44,695.00
student's education facility exp 1,06,200.00
social meeting for education exp 5,300.00
social meeting for education exp 20,000.00
corporate social education, meeting , food , program visit exp 5,00,000.00
student's education facility exp 1,12,474.00
social meeting for education exp 20,350.00

Total 17,02,346.00
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Place: Ahmedabad

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

®

Indo-US

Agriseeds

By Order of the Board
For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Indian economic overview:

The Indian economy has exhibited remarkable resilience in overcoming challenges during FY 2023.
An analysis of various sectors indicates that the predominant growth has been driven by strong
domestic demand and increased construction activity, facilitated by substantial infrastructure
investments from both the central and state governments.

These investments have stimulated economic growth and created numerous employment
opportunities. While still in the early stages of recovery, there are promising signs that private
investment may rise in the post-pandemic period, particularly in the manufacturing and services
sectors. The manufacturing sector, in particular, has witnessed a gradual increase in private
investment, indicating a favourable investment cycle.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) reports that retail inflation in India declined below 6% in March
2023, leading to a certain degree of stability in commodity prices.1 This, coupled with a resurgence
in consumer demand, can be attributed to the government’s implementation of favourable policies
that help mitigate risks to the Indian economy. A range of high-frequency indicators, such as GST
collections, railway and air traffic growth, electronic toll collections and E-Way bill volumes, all point
to a robust economic recovery.

Moreover, India’s consistent growth momentum has bolstered confidence and created a conducive
environment for attracting investments. India is projected to be the fastest-growing economy
among the G-20 nations in the coming years. Moreover, India’s leadership of the G20 Summit in
2023 presents a significant opportunity to foster global coordination for economic stability and
prosperity.

With measures in place to curb inflation, manage the depreciation of the Indian currency and
mitigate the immediate effects of the fiscal deficit on the economy, there is an expectation of
substantial improvement in business prospects. This, combined with a favourable policy
environment and reduced risks that could adversely impact the economy, is anticipated to enhance
consumer confidence, offering some relief to the Indian economy.

Industry overview:

Indian agricultural industry India's agricultural sector has experienced substantial progress,
exhibiting an average annual growth rate of 4.6% over the past six years. It represents 18.3% of
India's Gross Value Added (GVA) at current prices for FY 2022-23. This commendable performance
has played a pivotal role in fostering the nation's overall advancement and development and
ensuring food security. Additionally, India has recently emerged as a net exporter of agricultural
commodities, achieving an export value of USD 40.37 billion from April 2022 to January 2023.

The Government has implemented a policy of progressively raising the Minimum Support Price
(MSP) for all 22 Kharif, Rabi and other commercial crops. The MSP is set at a minimum of 50% above
the all-India weighted average cost of production, starting from the agricultural year 2018-19.
Notably, higher MSPs have been allocated to pulses and oilseeds to align with evolving dietary

2
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The agricultural sector in India has witnessed significant growth in the production of major crops,
including rice, wheat, maize, cereals and lentils. The estimated food grain production is projected
to reach 3305.34 lakh tones. Additionally, the United Nations has designated the year 2023-24 as
the 'International Year of Millets'. This substantial surge in agricultural output contributes to
enhancing food security and plays a vital role in supporting the economic stability and prosperity of
farmers.

The augmentation in the production of coarse grains underscores the significance of promoting
nutrient-rich grains within the nation. Supported by the farmer-friendly policies of the Government
and the efforts of farmers and scientists, the agricultural sector in India is poised for sustained
advancement and further expansion in the upcoming years. These estimations serve as a pivotal
gauge of the progress and potential of India's agricultural industry, accentuating the country's
commitment towards attaining self-reliance in agricultural production and the goal of doubling
farmers' income.

Improved access to agricultural credit:

The Government has established a goal of achieving agricultural credit flows amounting to H 18.5
lakh crore in FY 2022-23. Demonstrating a consistent pattern, the Government has consistently
raised this target annually and has successfully surpassed the set target for several consecutive
years. Notably, in FY 2021-22, the actual credit flow exceeded the target of Rs. 16.5 lakh crore by
approximately 13%.

This accomplishment was facilitated by the Government's implementation of various initiatives
aimed at facilitating convenient access to credit for farmers at competitive interest rates.
Noteworthy, among these initiatives are the Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Scheme, which enables farmers
to obtain credit at any time and the Modified Interest Subvention Scheme, which offers subsidised
interest rates on short-term agricultural loans of up to Rs. 3 lakhs.

As of December 2022, Kisan Credit Cards have been issued to approximately 3.89 crore eligible
farmers, amounting to a total KCC limit of Rs. 4,51,672 crore. Moreover, in FY 201819, the
Government of India extended the KCC facility to include farmers in the fisheries and animal
husbandry sectors. As of October 17, 2022, over 1.0 lakh KCCs had been sanctioned for the fisheries
sector, while for the animal husbandry sector, the number stood at 9.5 lakh as of November 4, 2022.

Organic and natural farming:

India has the highest count of organic farmers globally, standing at 44.3 lakh. Also, an impressive
59.1 lakh hectares of land have been dedicated to organic farming as of FY 2021-22. The adoption
of organic and natural farming practices ensures the production of food grains and crops free from
chemical and pesticide residues. Additionally, it contributes to the enhancement of soil health and
the mitigation of pollution. The Government has facilitated the advancement of organic farming
through the implementation of two dedicated schemes, namely the Paramparagat Krishi Vikas
Yojana (PKVY) and the Mission Organic Value Chain Development for Northeastern Region
(MOVCDNER). These schemes primarily focus on the establishment of clusters and the formation
of Farmer Producer Organisations (FPOs) to promote organic farming practices. As of November
2022, PKVY has successfully encompassed 32,384 clusters, covering a total area of 6.4 lakh hectares,
benefiting 16.1 lakh farmers. Similarly, under MOVCDNER, 177 FPOs/FPCs have been established,
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benefiting 1.5 lakh farmers and facilitating organic farming of niche crops across 1.7 lakh hectares
in the Northeast Region. Under the initiative known as Bhartiya Prakratik Krishi Paddhati (BPKP), a
programme has been implemented to facilitate the adoption of diverse traditional and ecological
farming practices, notably Zero-Budget Natural Farming (ZBNF). As a result of this scheme, a total
of 4.09 lakh hectares of agricultural land have been successfully transitioned to natural farming
across eight states.

Government initiatives:

Policies such as the implementation of Soil Health Cards, the establishment of the Micro Irrigation
Fund and the promotion of organic and natural farming practices have proven effective in assisting
farmers in optimizing their use of resources and reducing cultivation costs. Additionally, the
encouragement of Farmer Producer Organizations (FPOs) and the implementation of the National
Agriculture Market (e-NAM) extension platform have empowered farmers, bolstered their
resources and yielded favorable returns on their investments. Moreover, the Agri Infrastructure
Fund (AIF) has provided support for the establishment of diverse agricultural infrastructure. The
introduction of the Kisan Rail, a dedicated transportation service for perishable agrihorticultural
commodities, has catered exclusively to the transportation needs of such goods. The Cluster
Development Programme (CDP) has successfully encouraged the integrated and marketoriented
growth of horticulture clusters. Also, efforts have been made to foster a start-up ecosystem in
agriculture and allied sectors by providing support and resources to farmers. These collective
measures aim to bolster agricultural productivity, ensuring its sustained contribution to overall
economic growth in the medium term.

Outlook:

The competition in crop production, particularly concerning value-added traits, is expected to
intensify. This trend is driven by the need to address climate change and shifts, which contribute to
the increasing complexity of diseases and their impact on the durability of agricultural products. To
meet these challenges, there is a growing emphasis on fast-track breeding using new genetic
technologies. The expansion of protected and organic cultivation, along with specialised products,
is anticipated. Additionally, there is an increasing focus on seed enhancement technologies, which
involve the utilisation of counted seeds of high value. This shift is driven by the rising demand from
professional vegetable growers, who require high-performing seeds. Another significant
development is the consolidation of vegetable seed companies. Multinational corporations (MNCs)
are expected to invest more in breeding and technologies to gain a competitive edge in the market.
Also, it is projected that the majority of crops will undergo more than 80% hybridisation. Over the
course of ten years, the vegetable seed market is forecast to grow by 50%. This growth is likely to
be accompanied by an increase in the area dedicated to vegetable cultivation, estimated to rise
from 9.8 million hectares to 12 million hectares. This expansion is driven by rising demand and
market trends. To keep pace with the evolving industry, a more sustainable seed business model is
necessary, characterised by robust systems, processes, and well-defined business plans, as adopted
by many MNCs. Additionally, the export of vegetable seeds is witnessing an increasing trend,
indicating potential opportunities for market expansion and international trade.

INDOUS:

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED is involved in production and marketing of various types of agriculture
crop seeds like vegetable seeds, pulses, cereals, oil seeds and spice seeds. The Company holds its
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own R&D Unit registered and recognized by DSIR, Govt. of India, New Delhi. Company holds sound
marketing network with its dealers/distributors in the country through its well gualified,
experienced & efficient employees The Company holds rate contract to supply seeds to Govt. of MP
State and Chhattisgarh State. It also holds rate contract with NAFED. The holds its own seed
processing Unit with Latest Technology.

A.
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BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

Turnover:

Indo Us Bio-Tech Limited has turnover of Rs. 72, 83,62,968.00 in 2023-2024 and Rs.

1,03,83,84,012 in 2024-2025.

Administrative and Selling Expenses:

Major components of administrative and other expenses include Bank Charges &
Commission, Sales Promotion & Presentation, Brokerage & Commission, Site Exp.,
Legal and Professional Tax, Rent, listing fees, insurance premium, Sundry Exp., Bad
Debts written off, etc.

Depreciation:
Depreciation charge for the current year came to Rs. 1,09,77,618.00 as against Rs.
80,04,623.00 of the previous year.

Provision for Tax:

The Company has made provision towards Current Tax of Rs. 31,67,348.00 deferred
taxes of Rs. (3,67,701.00) & short provision of Rs. (1,68,143.00) and as against
Current Tax of Rs. 36,94,052.00 deferred taxes of Rs. (7,41,394.00) & short provision
of Rs. 25,77,196.00 of the previous year.

Profit/Loss after Tax:

The Company has made profit after tax for the current year is Rs. 1 6,26,74,252.00
as against profit of Rs. 8,25,13,815.00 during the previous year. The Directors are
hopeful for the better performance in the future.

Earnings per Share:
Basic and diluted earnings per share for the current year worked out to Rs. 8.12 as
against Rs. 4.11 of the previous year.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE:

The company is an I1SO 9001-2015 Company involved in crop Research and
Development through breeding, Production of seeds, processing, packing and
marketing of high performing hybrid and open pollinated varieties of agricultural
crops. Your company has adopted various marketing strategies for sustained
growth including increase in number of clients / customers to reduce the
dependency on any single client / customer.
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Industries overview:

The management is confident of improvement in the company’s working in the near
future with fast growth.

The seed industry has witnessed a substantial change in the past century, with
farmers re- lying on purchasing seeds from market with better traits rather than
relying on seeds from previous season ‘s harvest. Developments in seed technology
have increased the momentum of the industry ‘s growth, and the introduction of
genetically modified crops has further boosted the seed market.

Diversified Product Portfolio:

Company’s Product Portfolio includes diversified variety of agriculture seeds
namely vegetable seeds, oil seeds, pulses seeds, cereals seeds, spices seeds used in
cultivating all kinds vegetables, pulses, crops like Tomato, Okra, Brinjal, Onion, Bit
Root, cucumber, Bottle gourd, groundnut, mustard, Bajra, Wheat, Cumin,
Coriander etc. Wide range of products allows the existing customers to source most
of their product requirements from a single vendor and also enables the company
to expand the business from existing customers, as well as address a larger base of
potential new customers.

Well Equipped Research and Development facility:

Company has a well-equipped Research and Development facility to improve
quality of the products and to produce high performance of agriculture seeds. The
R&D team includes plant breeders, crop protection specialists, agronomists, seed
technologists, biotechnologists and physiologists.

Well Established in Domestic as well as Export Market:

Company is catering the customer’s needs both in domestic market as well as
overseas market.

Broad base Distribution Network:
Company is having wide distribution network in the state of Gujarat, Maharashtra,
Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Rajasthan, Himanchal Pradesh, Punjab, Bihar, Uttar

Pradesh, Karnataka, Jharkhand etc.

They also export to many countries namely USA, New Jersey, Palestine, Maimi USA,
Cameroon, Kuwait, Srilanka and Mauritius etc through direct or Merchant Export.

D. SWOT ANALYSIS OF THE COMPANY

Strengths:
e Huge collection of Germplasm
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e Indepth knowledge of industry mﬂs—oiﬁ
¢ In-house Research and Development (R&D) unit
e Broadbase Distribution Network

Weaknesses:
e Dependency upon external factors like climate, weather conditions
e Hybrid seeds are costlier than natural seeds, farmer prefers natural seeds rather
than Hybrid seeds
e No Intellectual protection of all our products
e Time period for developing product is long

Opportunities:
e Government initiative to promote agriculture industry will help our industry
to grow
e Continues development in R&D work resulting into yielding of new product (seed)
e Abundant water, electricity and subsidies to farmer by government will help
the agriculture industry to grow

Threats:

e Competition from producer of certified seed

e Industry is prone to changes in government policies

e No entry barriers in our industry which puts us to the threat of competition from
new entrants

¢ Fluctuations in the market prices

E. RISKS AND CONCERNS:
Your company is mainly focusing on manpower and the intelligence. Apart from the
risk on account of governmental policies and regulatory changes, business of the
company is exposed to certain operating business risks, which is mitigated by
regular monitoring and corrective actions. The company has taken necessary
measures to safe guard its assets and interest etc.

F. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate
with its size and nature of operations to provide reasonable assurance that all assets
are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly and
to monitor internal business process, financial reporting and compliance with
applicable laws.

The internal control system has been designed so as to ensure that the financial and
other records are reliable and reflects a true and fair view of the state of the
Company’s business. A qualified and independent committee of the Board of
Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
systems and suggests improvements for strengthening them.

G. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:
The Company believes that human resource is the most important assets of the
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organization. It is not shown in the corporate balance sheet, but influences
appreciably the growth, progress, profits and the shareholders’ values. During the
year your company continued its efforts aimed at improving the HR policies and
processes to enhance its performance. The vision and mission of the company is to
create culture and value system and behavioral skills to insure achievement of its
short- and long-term objectives.

Cautionary Statement:

Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the
company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations may be “Forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Important
factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include economic
conditions affecting demand supply and price conditions in the markets in which
the company operates changes in the government regulations, tax laws & other
statutes and other incidental factors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance and practices in accordance with the provisions of Regulation
34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of Governance:

The Company’s Philosophy on investor service and protection envisages the
attainment of the highest levels of transparency, accountability and equity, in all
facets of its operations, and in all its interactions with its stakeholders including
shareholders, employees, the government and lenders. The Company is
committed to achieve the highest standards of corporate governance. The
Company believes that all its operations and actions must serve the underlying
goal of enhancing overall shareholder value over a sustained period of time. The
Company continues to take necessary steps towards achieving this goal.

2. Board of Directors:
Composition:

The present Board of Directors consists of half of Non-executive / Independent
directors. As of date, the Board Comprises of 3 (three) whole time / executive
directors and 3 (Three) non-executive directors. The Number of independent
directors on the Board are 3 (Three) and others are promoter director.

The company has an executive chairman and the number of non-executive
directors is 50% of the total number of directors. The Company, therefore, meets
with the requirements relating to the composition of the Board of Directors.

The composition and category of Directors are as follows:

CATEGORY NAME OF DIRECTORS

Promoter & Executive Directors Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia
(Chairman & Managing Director)
Ms. Maltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia
(Wholetime Director)

Ms. Priyanka Jagdishbhai Ajudia
(Executive Director)

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

Indo-US

Agriseeds

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se:

Name of directors Relationship with other Director
Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia Managing Director
Mrs. Maltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia Wholetime Director, wife of  Mr.Jagdish

Devjibhai Ajudia and mother of Ms. Priyanka
Jagdishbhai Ajudia (Executive Director)

Ms. Priyanka Jagdishbhai Ajudia Executive Director and daughter of Mr. Jagdish
Devjibhai Ajudia and Maltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia
Mrs. Rita N. Kikani None (Appointed w.e.f. 01.03.2019)
Re Appointment w.e.f 01.03.2024
Mrs. Neha Sachin Patel None (Appointed on 05.08.2021)
Mrs. Shilpaben Chetanbhai Thumar None (Appointed on 05.08.2021)

Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings, Last Annual General Meeting
and Number of Other Directorships and Chairmanships / Memberships of
Committees of each Director in various companies, during the year 2024-2025:

Attendance No. of Directorships and Committee
particulars Memberships / Chairmanships
Name of Directors Board Last AGM Other Committee ga:;:r:;t:_e
Meeting Directorship| Membership ship
Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia 6 Present 4 3 1
[Maltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia 6 Present 2 1 0
IPriyanka Jagdishbhai Ajudia 6 Present 3 0 0
|Mrs. Rita N. Kikani 6 Present 0 4 2
|Mrs. Neha Sachin Patel ** 6 Present 0 3 0
Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar*** 6 Present 0 3 1

(**): 1. Mrs. Neha Sachin Patel was appointed by the board with effect from 05.08.2021.
(***): 2. Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar was appointed by the board with effect from 05.08.2021.

Note:
1) Details of the Committee membership / chairmanship are in accordance

with the Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

1) None of the Directors of the Company is a member of more than ten
committees nor is the Chairman of more than five Committees across all
the Companies in which he is a director.
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Six (6) Board Meetings were held during the year 2024-2025, as against the
minimum requirement of 4 meetings. The dates on which the meetings were held
are 02-05-2024, 08-08-2024, 06-09-2024, 14-11-2024, 21-11-2024, and 11-02-
2025. The Company has held one meeting every quarter and the maximum time
gap between two meetings was not more than four months.

The Information as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
is made available to the Board. The agenda and the papers for consideration at the
Board meeting are circulated to the Directors in advance before the meeting.

Adequate information is circulated as part of the Board papers and is also made
available at the Board Meeting to enable the Board to take informed decisions.
Where it is not practicable to attach supporting / relevant document(s) to the
agenda, the same are tabled at the meeting and specific reference to this is made
in the agenda.

MD Certification:

Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia, Managing Director of the Company is giving annual
certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in
compliance with Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [Listing Regulations].

Code of Conduct:

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board
members and senior management personnel of the Company in compliance with
Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Audit Committee:

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Reconstitute the following Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company with effect from 22"¥ November, 2024;

The Audit Committee comprising of 3 independent Non-Executive Directors
namely Mrs. Rita N Kikani, Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar and Nehaben Sachinbhai
Patel, there is one Executive Promoter Directors Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia as a
member of the committee.

The Constitution, composition and functioning of the Audit Committee also meets
with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation

18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Names of Members and Chairman of the Audit Committee and the meetings
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Name of Directors Category Status / No.
Designation Meeting
attended
Mrs. Rita N Kikani Independent | Chairperson for 6
Director the committee
meeting
Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar Non-Executive| Non-Executive 6
Independent | |ndependent
Director Director
Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia Executive Member for the 6
Promoter meeting
Director
Mrs. Nehaben Sachinbhai Patel | Non-Executive| Member for the 6
Independent | meeting
Director

The Committee met six (6) times during the year 2024-2025. The dates on which
the Audit Committee meeting was held on 02-05-2024, 08-08-2024, 06-09-2024,
14-11-2024, 21-11-2024, and 11-02-2025. The maximum time gap between any
two meetings was not more than four months.

Members of the Audit Committee have requisite accounting, financial and
management expertise.

In general, the audit committee reviews the audit and internal control procedures,
accounting policies and the company's financial reporting process and ensures
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible and exercises the
powers as recommended from time to time by SEBI, stock exchanges and/or
under the Companies Act, 2013. Further audit committee also reviews the
following information mandatorily:

1. Managementdiscussion and analysis of financial conditions and results
of operations, Statement of significant related party transactions
submitted by the management, Management letters/ letters of
internal control weaknesses if any, issued by the statutory auditors.

2. Internal audit report relating to internal control weaknesses if any,
and implementation of action points arising the refrom.

3. The recommendation of appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of auditors of the company.

4. Review and monitor the auditors' independence and performance and
effectiveness of audit process.

5. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services
rendered by the statutory auditors.

6. Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal
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Quarterly and annual financial statements.
Risk assessment and minimization procedures.
Matters required to be included in the director's responsibility
statement to be included in the board report in terms of section 134
of the Act.

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reason for the
same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by the management.

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of
audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to
financial statements.

Qualifications, if any, in the draft audit report.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments

Evaluation of internal financial controls.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations, if any, by the
internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board.

Reviewing functioning of whistle blower mechanism.

Carrying out any other function as mentioned in the terms of reference
of audit committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and remuneration committee is entrusted with the responsibility
of finalizing the remuneration of Executive / Whole Time Directors.

Presently,

Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani, Nehaben Sachinbhai Patel, Non-Executive

Director are the members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, & Mrs.
Shilpa Thumar- Non-Executive Director Independent Director is the chairperson
of the Committee.

The Committee met three (3) time during the year 2024-2025. The dates on which
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was held on 02-05-2024,
06-09-2024 and 21-11-2024. It has complied with the provisions of Regulation 19
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Name of Directors Category Status / No.
Designation Meeting
attended
Mrs. Rita N Kikani Independent | Member for the 3
Director meeting
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Mrs. Neha Patel Non-Executive| Member for the !\";ﬂs—oe'}ﬁ
Independent | meeting —
Director

Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar Non-Executive| Chairperson for 3
Independent | the committee
Director meeting

The terms of reference of the committee, inter alia, include: (a) formulation of
policy for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of a
director and remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees and recommend the same to the board and (b) identification of persons
who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management cadre in accordance with the criteria as per the policy approved by
the board. The policy of the company is to remain competitive in the industry, to
attract and retain the best talent and appropriately reward executives for their
individual performance and contribution to the business of the company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company has reconstituted a Stakeholders
Relationship Committee as per Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
Presently, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of Mrs. Rita N
Kikani, Independent Director is Chairperson of Committee, Mr. Jagdish Ajudia,
Mrs. Nehaben Sachinbhai Patel & Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar are members of
the Committee, inter alia, approve issue of duplicate certificates and oversee and
reviews all matters connected with the securities transfers. The Committee also
looks into redressal of shareholders’ complaints like transfer of shares, non-
receipts of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends etc. The Committee
overseas the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommends
measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

As required by the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
the Company has designated the below cited e-mail ID of the Grievance Redressal
Division / Compliance Officer exclusively for the purpose of registering complaints
by investors.

E-mail ID — indouscs@gmail.com

None of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re-materialization was

pending for approval as on 315t March, 2025.

The Committee met four (4) times during the year on 02-05-2024, 08-08-2024,
14-11-2024, 21-11-2024.

Name of Directors Category Status / No. of
Designation Meeting
attended
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Mrs. Rita N Kikani Non-executive Chairperson mﬂs—‘tud‘cﬁ
Independent for the S —
committee
Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia | Executive Promoter | Member of 4
Director the
committee
Mrs. Nehaben Sachinbhai Non-executive Member of 4
Patel Independent the
committee
Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Non-executive Member of 4
Thumar Independent the
committee

Corporate Social Risibility (CSR) Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company has reconstituted a CSR Committee
Companies to which section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is applicable, are
required to constitute a CSR Committee to undertake and monitor CSR activities.
The Committee comprising of Mrs. Rita N Kikani, Independent Director, and Mrs.
Malti Jagdishbhai Ajudia, Executive Promoter Director both are the Member of
Committee and Mr. Jagdish Ajudia Executive Promoter Director is Chairperson of

the Committee.

The Committee met four (2) times during the year on 02-05-2024, 21-11-2024.

Name of Directors Category Status 4 No. of
Designation | Meeting
attended
Mrs. Rita N Kikani Non-executive Member for 2
Independent the
committee
Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia | Executive Promoter | Chairperson 2
Director for the
committee
Mrs. Malti Jagdishbhai Ajudia | Executive Promoter | Member of 2
Director the
committee

Independent Directors’ Meeting:

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was
held on Monday, March 31, 2025, inter alia, to discuss:

1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of

Directors as a whole,

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into
account the views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors an Evaluation

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

. . . . Indo-US
of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the BrmmrrE

Management and the Board and that is necessary to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

Name of Directors Category Status / No. of
Designation Meeting
attended
Mrs. Rita N Kikani Independent Chairman 1
Director
Mrs. Neha Patel Non-executive Director 1
Independent
Director
Mrs. Shilpa Thumar Non-executive Director 1
Independent
Director

All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting.

Annual General Meetings:-
Location, Date and Time for last two Annual General Meetings were as follows:

Year Location Date Time

2022-2023 | 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, Opp. | 30/09/2023 | 02.30 p.m
Navrang Tower, Sola Road, Ahmedabad-
380061, Gujarat
2023-2024 | 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, Opp. | 30/09/2024 | 02.30 p.m
Navrang Tower, Sola Road, Ahmedabad-
380061, Gujarat

Following Businesses have been passed in the above-mentioned AGM;

1. In the Year 2022-2023:-

e To receive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and
the statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended on that
date together with the notes attached thereto, along with the report of directors and
auditors thereon and in this regard to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution

e To appoint a Director of Mrs. Malti Jagdish Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment and in this regard, pass
the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

e Borrowing Limits Of The Company.

e To Approve Related Party Transactions U/S 188 Of The Companies Act, 2013 And To
Consider And If Thought Fit, To Pass, With Or Without Modification(S), The Following
As An Ordinary Resolution.
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« To receive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and the Indo-US

Agriseeds
statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date together

with the notes attached thereto, along with the report of directors and auditors thereon and in this regard to
pass with or without modification the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution

 To appoint a Director of Ms. Priyanka J. Ajudia (DIN: 07941023), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for reappointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

e Borrowing Limits Of The Company .

« To Approve Related Party Transactions U/S 188 Of The Companies Act, 2013 And To Consider And If Thought Fit,
To Pass, With Or Without Modification(S), The Following As An Ordinary Resolution

Postal Ballot General Meeting:

e Date of Postal Ballot Meeting: 17 Dec 2024

e Purpose of Meeting:

e Increase of Authorised Share Capital of the Company and the consequent
amendment to Memorandum of Association of the Company.

Disclosures:

The company has entered into transaction with related party as mentioned in
Annexure-A. However, they are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s
length basis.

Means of Communication:

Our Company has been listed on BSE SME Platform with effect from 11th May,
2018. Therefore, Company has received Trading Approval for Migration from SME
Platform of BSE to Main Board of both BSE & NSE on September 26, 2024 &
September 25, 2024 respectively. it has submitted its financial results for the year

ended on 315t March, 2025 on BSE as well as on NSE Platform.
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this report.
General Shareholder Information: Twenty first (21') Annual General Meeting

Date :30.09.2025 Time: 02:30 P.M
IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)

Financial Year / Calendar

The Company follows April to March as its Financial Year. The results for every half
year beginning from April are being declared within 45 days of following the half

year as per the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]
Regulations, 2015.
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From Tuesday, 23™ day of September, 2025 to Tuesday, 30'" Day of September,
2025 (both days inclusive).

.isting of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges and stock codes/symbol:

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai-Main Board, P J Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400001, India (BSE Scrip Code —541304)

National Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai-Main Board, Exchange Plaza, C-1 Block-
G, Bandra Kurla Comple, Bandra (E) Mumbai- 400 051, (NSE Symbol: INDOUS)

Listing fees as applicable have been paid to the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.
The Company has also paid Annual Custodial Fees for the year 2023-2024, as
applicable, to National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL] and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL].

Note: Our Company has been listed on BSE SME Platform with effect from 11th
May, 2018. Therefore, Company has received Trading Approval for Migration from
SME Platform of BSE to Main Board of both BSE & NSE on September 26, 2024 &
September 25, 2024 respectively. it has submitted its financial results for the year

ended on 315t March, 2025 on BSE as well as on NSE Platform.

Stock Code:
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE Scrip Code: 541304)
National Stock Exchange Limited (NSE Symbol: INDOUS)

Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares: INE250Z01010
Registrar and Transfer Agents:
Bigshare Services Private Limited

Registered Office:

15t Floor, Bharat Tin Works Buildng, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol,
Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059, Maharastra.

Tel: +91 22 62638200 Fax: +91 22 62638299

E-Mail: bssahd @bigshareonline.com

Share Transfer / Demat System:

All the shares related work is being undertaken by our R & T Agent, Bigshare
Services Private Limited Mumbai. To expedite the process of share transfer,
transmission, split, consolidation, re-materialization and de-materialization etc. of
securities of the Company, the Board of Directors has delegated the power of
approving the same to the Company’s R & T Agent under the supervision and




control of the Compliance Officer, who is placing a summary statement of transfer

/ transmission etc. of securities of the Company at the meeting of the Board.

Share lodged for transfer at the R & T Agents address are normally processed and
approved within 15 days from the date of its received, subject to the documents
been valid and complete in all respect. The investors / shareholders grievances

are also taken-up by our R & T Agent

Note: The Company has obtained and filed with the Stock Exchange(s), the half
yearly certificates from a Company Secretary in Practice as required Clause 40(9)
& 40(10) of the SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)

REGULATIONS, 2015.

De- materialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Company’s Shares are in compulsory Demat mode and as on 315t March, 2024
all the shares i.e., 100% Equity shares of the company are held in dematerialized

®
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Form.
Outstanding GDR/DR/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments - Not applicable
Shareholding Pattern:
Sr. Category As on March 31, 2025 As on March 31, 2024
No.
Nos. of Nos. Nos. of Nos. of
Shares of Shares Shares
held Shares held held
held
1,40,70,898 70.17|1,40,70,898 7017
1 | Promoters
2 | Mutual Fund & UTI 0 - 0 -
3 | Bank, Financial Institutions (FI's), 0 - 0 -
Insurance Companies

4 | Foreign Institutional Investors (Fll's) 0 - 0 -
5 | Private Bodies Corporate 726492 3.62 698500 3.48
6 | Indian Public 48,80,017 48,98,058 24.43
7 | Clearing Member 10,200 0.05 4500 0.02
8 | Other & HUF & Unclaimed or 332043 1.66| 352044 1.76

Suspense or Escrow Account

9 | Others (Non-Resident Indians) 32350 0.16 28000 0.14
Total | 2,00,52,000 100 2,00,52,000 100
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a) | Investor Correspondence for | Bigshare Services Private Limited

transfer / de-materialization of 15t Floor, Bharat Tin Works Buildng, Opp.
shares and any other query | Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol,
relating to the shares of the Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059, Maharastra.
Company. Tel: +91 22 62638200

Fax: +91 22 62638299
e-mail: bssahd@bigshareonline.com

b) | Anyother query and Annual | Secretarial Department

Report 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Cross Road,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Tel: 91 9638994141

e-mail: indouscs@gmail.com

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report:

The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report of the Company prepared in
terms of SEBI Circular No. D&CC/FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated December 31, 2002
reconciling the total shares held in both the depositories, viz NSDL and CDSL with
the total issued / paid-up capital of the Company were placed before the Board of
Directors every quarter and also submitted to the Bombay Stock Exchange — SME
(EMERGE) every quarter.

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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To

The Members,

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Cross Road,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat.

Re: Certificate in compliance with Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [Listing Regulations]

Dear Sirs,

In compliance with Regulation 17[8] of the Listing Regulations read with schedule Il of
part B of the Listing Regulations, |, Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia, Managing Director of the
Company M/s. INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED, hereby certify that for the financial year

ending 315t March, 2025 on the basis of the review of the financial statements and the
cash flow statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct.

(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that | have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and | have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which | am aware and the steps taken or proposed to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee;
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements and




®

(iii) that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware Indo-US
Agriseeds

and the involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Company’s internal control system.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-08-2025

sd/-
JAGDISH DEVIJIBHAI AJUDIA
Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN: 01745951)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para E of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

I, Amrish N Gandhi, Proprietor, Amrish Gandhi & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by INDO
US BIO-TECH LIMITED (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2025 as
stipulated in Chapter IV and referred in Regulation 15 (2) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(Listing Regulations’).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations and
information furnished to me, I certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Amrish Gandhi & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

SD/-
CS Amrish N. Gandhi

FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN number: FO0O8193G001089856
Date: 26/08/2025 Peer Review Cert. No. : 5814/2024
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FORMNO.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members of

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

Dear Sir,

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED (CIN-
L01122GJ2004PLC043550) (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2025,complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial
year ended on 31stMarch, 2025, according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act,2013(the Act)and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act,1956(‘SCRA’ )and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not applicable during the period under review.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; "The listed entity has stated compliance with this regulations. However, the
SDD software is not properly updated."

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2018; (Not applicable during the period under review)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable during the period under review)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable during the period under review)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents)Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;(Not applicable during the period under review) and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations
2018; (Not applicable during the period under review)

(vi)The other laws as may be applicable specifically to the company:-

Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and other applicable Labour laws

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Income Tax Act, 1961

Newspaper Publications

The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015

Y ® N o a s 0N

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. However
the Minutes of Board meetings and committee meetings were not maintained properly.

(ii)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments made there under.
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned above.

I further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Due Notice were served on all Directors entitled to receive notice in accordance with
section 173(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for holding Board and Committee meetings.
Agenda and detail notes on Agenda were sent to the Directors, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

I further report that as per the minutes of the meeting were not appropriately maintained
and not signed by the Chairman;

Based on the Compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of
certificates placed before the Board and taken on record by the Directors at their Meetings,
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, the company has no specific events/actions
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above except the following:-

e During the period under review, the Company has migrated from BSE SME
Platform to BSE Main Board as intimation of same was filled with BSE on date 30th
August 2024.

e The Company by Resolution No. 1 contained in the Postal Ballot notice dated 14tk
November, 2024 and Corrigendum to Postal Ballot Notice dated 22nd November,
2024 has been passed as Ordinary Resolution for Increase of Authorised Share
Capital of the Company and the consequent amendment to Memorandum of
Association of the Company through Postal Ballot.

e Non-compliance of Reg. 18(1) of SEBI (LODR) 2015 was observed due to non-
adherence to the stipulated requirements. Stock Exchanges have imposed the
penalty which was duly paid and for the same Waiver Application was filed to BSE
& NSE.

e Reconstitution of Committees: - The Board of Directors of the Company has
approved and passed resolution by circulation on 27th November, 2024 to change to
the composition of its Committees.

e The Declaration under section 149(7) by Independent Directors was not taken on
records by company.
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This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A
forms an integral part of this report.

For, Amrish Gandhi & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

SDy/-

CS Amrish N. Gandhi

FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656

Place: Ahmedabad Peer Review Cert. No. : 5814/2024
Date: 26/08/2025 UDIN number: FO08193G001089823
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Annexure-A

To,

The Members,

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. I believe that the processes and the practices, I followed provided a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company. The Compliance of applicable financial laws like direct and
indirect laws have not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to
review by Statutory Financial Audit and Other designated professionals.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about
theCompliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

S. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

SD/-
CS Amrish N. Gandhi
Proprietor
FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656
Place: Ahmedabad Peer Review Cert. No. : 5814/2024
Date: 26/08/2025 UDIN number: FO08193G001089823
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED having CIN
L01122GJ2004PLC043550 and having registered office at 309, SHANTI MALL,
SATADHAR CHAR RASTA OPP. NAVRANG TOWER, SOLA ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT, INDIA, 380061 (hereinafter referred to as the Company’), produced before
me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in)
as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its
officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31stMarch, 2025 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
other Statutory Authority.

Sr. DIN/PAN | Name Designation Date of Cessation

No Appointment Date

1 02403878 | MALTI JAGDISHBHAI Whole-time 01/11/2008 -
AJUDIA director

2 01745951 | JAGDISHKUMAR Managing 04/02/2004 -
DEVJIBHAI AJUDIYA Director

3 07941023 | PRIYANKA Director 23/11/2017 -
JAGDISHBHAI AJUDIA

4 08367656 | RITABEN NILESHBHAI Director 01/03/2019 -
KIKANI

5 09259942 | SHILPA CHETANBHAI Director 05/08/2021 -
THUMAR

6 09263180 | NEHABEN SACHINBHAI | Director 05/08/2021 -
PATEL
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the
Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the basis of our verification. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Amrish Gandhi & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

SD/-

CS Amrish N. Gandhi

Proprietor

Place: Ahmedabad FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656
Date: 26/08/2025 Peer review Certi.No.5814 /2024

UDIN number: FO08193G001089812
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Independent Auditors’ Report ndoLe

To,

The Members of

Indo US Bio-Tech Limited

(CIN: L01122GJ2004PLC043550)
Ahmedabad

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Indo US Bio-Tech Limited having
CIN: LO1122GJ2004PLC043550 (“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31+
March 2025, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows and Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the Standalone financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and the other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2025 and its Profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4. Attention is invited to note no 32 in respect of confirmations yet to be received on certain accounts of
Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, Unsecured Loans, Employees, Loans and Advances including
advances given to growers.

5. In respect of cash sales affected by the company to retail customers/ farmers, the requisite details of
customers / farmers could not be made available for our verification. Refer Note No 34 of the Standalone
financial statements.

6. Attention is drawn fo Note No. 2(a)(4), which pertains to the depreciation charged on the company's
assefs using the Written Down Value (WDV) method. In the opinion of the management, the value of the
assefs as reflected as of 31st March 2025 represents their fair value, and no significant impairment in asset
value is anticipated.
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Key Audit Matters

1. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mos
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these malters. We have defermined the matlers described below o be the key audit
maiters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters Audit Procedures

Agricultural Activities

The company is engaged in the production and
processing of commercial and vegetable seeds at
various pieces of lands taken on lease from various
land owners/ growers/farmers spread  over
throughoul India. The company enters info seed
production agreements with these famers /
growers. The company is compensating the
farmers/growers for various cultivation expenses

We have performed the following
principal audit procedures in relation
to Agricultural Activities;-

- FEvaluation and understanding of
Seed production agreements.

- Verification and evaluation of the
documents for existence of land
owners/farmers/growers of the

based upon the rate agreement entered in to.
Thus, the company is engaged in the growing of
various kinds of seeds based on the programs
chalked out by the management depending on
the area, climatic conditions, soil conditions, water
resources, education of farmers, processing facilities
etfc.

seeds on sample basis.
Verification and evaluation of
documents on sample basis for
the existence of leasehold land.
Evaluation of the confrol [/
supervision over the crop.
Evaluating the acppropriateness of

the adequale disclosures in
accordance with the applicable
accounting standards.

Adoption of Ind AS 1146 Leases

Qur audit procedures on adoption of

; Ind AS 1146 include:
The Cempany has long term leasing arrangements

for lands and premises (Agricultural lands, office, | -
stores, go-down elc.), withoul lease payment,

Assessed and tested processes and
contfrols in respect of the lease
accounting standard (Ind AS 114);

- Assessed the company's evaluation
on identification of leases based on
the contractual cagreements and
our knowledge of the business;

- Assessed the key terms and
conditions of each lease with the
under lying lease coniracts and
evaluation of the lease liability.

- Assessed and tested the

presentation and disclosures

relating to Ind AS 116.

Information other than the Standalone Financial $tatements and Auditor’'s Report thereon

8. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report but does not include
the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

9 Quropinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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10. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

11. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a frue and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assefs of the Company and for preventing and detfecting frauds and other
iregularities; selection and opplication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statement that give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

12. In preparing the standclone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

13. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

14. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

15. As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, infentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company and its subsidiary companies which
are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such conftrols.
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c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related fo events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company fo continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required fo draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obfained
up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or condifions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factorsin (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (i) fo evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

16. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we idenfify during cur audit.

17. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other maftters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

18. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

12. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in ferms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Standalone
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such conftrols, refer to our separate Report in *Annexure
B".

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given fo us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

b The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on ifs financial position in its
sfandalone financial statements — Refer Note 31 to the standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred fo the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

V. (a) the Management has represented that, fo the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ulfimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) the Management has represented, that, o the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities idenfified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and.

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come o our notice that has caused us fo believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material mis-statement.

' In respect of dividend: -
a. Interim dividend is declared and paid by the Company during the year.
b. The Board of Directors of the Company has neither proposed final dividend for the year
ended on 315 March 2025 nor proposed and declared final dividend for the year ended
on 315t March 2024,
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Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2025
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been made
operational throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103117W

Gautam Nandawat
Partner

M No: 032742

UDIN: 2503274BMJJKY5964

Place: Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Dated: 26-05-2025
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Nath Bio-genes () Limited
on the Ind AS standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025, we report that:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars of infangible asset.

(b) The company has regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by
which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.
In accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant and Equioment were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were notficed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of
the record of the company, the company does nof own any land. Factory buildings including cold
storage are constructed on long term lease hold properties having no lease rental obligations.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of
the record of the company, the company has not revalued any Property, Plant & Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of
the record of the company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
and Rules made thereunder.

2. (a) The inventory has been physically verified at the yearend by the management. In our opinion, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. There is no discrepancy
of 10% or more noticed during verification between the physical stocks and book records. The
discrepancies were not material, which have been properly dealt with in the books of account,

(b) During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores,
in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets.

3. As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans
including advances in the nature of loan, made any investments or provided any
guarantee or security to any party.

4. The company has not granted loans, provided any security or guarantee, make investments to any party
covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act;

5. The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 74 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.

6. No maintenance of cost records has been specified by the central Government under section 148 (1) of
the Act for the products of the Company.

7. (a) The company is regular in depositfing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services fax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authoritfies.
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i.There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, details of major demands of Income tax that
has not been paid as on 31st March, 2025 on account of disputes are given below:-

S Forum Period to Total

N Name of the Nature of where which the disputed

- Statute the dues dispute is amount Dues (Rs. In

pending | relates (AY) Lakhs)

1. | Income tax Act, IT Demand CIt 2013-14 14.63
1961 (Appeal)

2 Income tax Act, IT Demand CIT 2014-15 11.22
1961 (Appeal)

3 Income tax Act, IT Demand CIT 2017-18 10.92
1961 (Appeal)

4 Income tax Act, IT Demand CIT 2018-19 28.34
1961 (Appeal)

5 Income tax Act, IT Demand CIT 2018-19 21.12
1961 (Appeal)

6 Income tax Act, IT Demand AQ 2020-21 9.97
1961

7 Income tax Act, IT Demand AQ 2023-24 1.28
1961

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions recorded in the
books of account as have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the fax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

9. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:-

(a) the Company has not defaulted in payment of dues o financial institution or bank or debenture
holders.

i.the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,

ii.term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

iii.no funds raised on short ferm basis have been utilized for long term purposes.

iv.the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures; hence the clause (ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable.

v.The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in ifs subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies; hence the clause (ix] (f) of the Order is not applicable.

10. The company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt
instruments), preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year.

11. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud
on the Company has been noficed or reporfed during the year.
i.No report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government.
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ii.We have not considered whistle-blower complaints, since, there is no compliant received during the year
by the Company.

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company as such provisions of the clause (xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the company.

13. Al transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS standalone financial statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. (a) In our opinion, the internal audit system is commensurate with the size of the company and nature of
its business.
(b) In framing our Independent Audit Reports, we have considered Internal Auditor's Report for the period
under audit.

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash fransactions with directors or persons connected with
him.

16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,
i.In Qur opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Cerfificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934,
ii.The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve
Bank of India.

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, we
are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report which infers that
the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. The company does not have any unspent amount which are required to be fransferred to a fund
specified in schedule VIl to the Act. Further, the company does not have any on-going project in hand,
hence clause (xx) (b) of the Crder is not applicable.

21. The company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate companies, hence, clause (xxi)
of the Order is not applicable,

For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103117W

Gautam Nandawat
Partner
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M No: 032742
UDIN: 2503274BMJJKY 5964

Place: Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Dated: 26-05-2025
ANNEXURE “B” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the infernal financial confrols over financial reporfing of Indo Us Bio-Tech Limited (“the
Company") as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financicl statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essenftial
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial confrols. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
infernal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of infernal financial controls
over financial reporfing, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and festing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audif evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
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7. A company's internal financial control over financial reperting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain fo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

9. In our opinion, fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, subject to our comments in CARO reporting above for updation of Property,
Plant & Equipment’s records and strengthening internal audit system an adequate internal financial conftrols
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2025 subject of our comment in Emphasis of matter para in our main report,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Qver Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 103117W

Gautam Nandawat
Partner
M No 32742

UDIN: 2503274BMJJKY 5964

Place: Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date: 26-05-2025
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Note As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
Assets
I) Non-Current Assets
a) Property, plant and Equipment 2 10,23,41,003 6,56%; 14,011
b) Capital Work-In-Progress 2 - 3,77,80,613
c) Financial Assets
(i) Non-current Investment -
(i) Non-current financial assets . .
d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3 69,55,508 65,87.807
e) Other Non-current Assets 4 18,64,061 23,64,061
11,11,60,572 11,36,49,492
Il) Current Assets
a) Inventories 5 70,68,63,661 51,73,52,347
pb) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 6 15,00,07,859 19,04,50,228
(i) Cash and cash equivalents / 24,78,443 1,09,84,152
(i) Other current financial assets 8 75,34,849 1,17,72,652
c) Current Tax Assets (Neft) 9 - -
d) Other current assets 10 3,81,291 3:53,633
86,72,66,102 73,09,13,011
Total Assets 97,84,26,674 84,45,62,503
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 11 20,05,20,000 20,05,20,000
b) Other Equity 12 58,46,64,751 42,69,51,898
78,51,84,751 62,74,71,898
Liabilities
1) Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 2,93,44,132 2,80,20,465
(i) Trade Payables . -
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) .
c) Provisions 14 5,07,844 4,44,940
2,98,51,976 2,84,65,405

II) Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
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(i) Borowings 15 11,90,18,542 11,52,21,726

(i) Trode Payables to MSME 16 17,49,452 5,04,758
(i) Trade Payables other than MSME 16 98,68,926 4,33,72.349
b) Other current liabilities 17 2,97,38,582 2,59,95,460

c) Provisions 18 10,031 10,314

d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 30.04,414 35.20,594
16.33.89.947 18.86.25,201
Total Equity and Liabilities 97.84,26,673 84,45,62,503

Material accounting policies and Notes1-58
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103117W

SD/-
SD/- Jagdish D. Ajudiya
Gautam Nandawat Managing Director
Partner DIN: 01745951
M.No: 032742 Place :- Ahmedabad

UDIN : 2503274BMJIKY5964

Date :- 26-05-2025

Place :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar

Date :- 26-05-2025
SD/-
Rinku D. Jethva
Chief Financial Officer
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SD/-
Malti J. Ajudiya
Whole Time Director
DIN: 02403878
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Dimpy Joshi
Company Secretary
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025
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Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025

Particulars

Income
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

Expenses

Purchase of stock in frade

Production Expenses

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Stock in Trade

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation & Amortisation

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional item
Less: Exceptional ltems
Profit after exceptional item before tax
Tax Expense
Income Tax
- Current Year
- Earlier Years Expenses/ (Written back)

Deferred Tax Charge

Total Tax Expenses
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Note

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Rupees Rupees
1,03,83,84,012 72,83,62,968
18,129,717 31,85,508
1,04,02,03,729 73,15,48,476
20,54,92,881 5,88,28,025
70,96,29,807 68.96,09,115
(18,85,47,486) (25,47,17.277)
1,09,35,376 1,17,98,359
1,48,82,112 1,50,99.874
1,09,77,618 80,04,623
11,15,27,866 11,49,90,382
87,48,97,974 64,36,13,101
14,53,05,755 8,79,35,374
16,53,05,755 8,79,35,374
31,67,348 36,94,052
(1,68,143) 25,77,196
(3.67,701) (7.41,394)
26,31,504 55,29,854
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Profit for the Year 16,26,74,252 8,24,05,520

Other Comprehensive Income

A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and

Loss (51,602) (1,08,295)
(i) Income tax relating fo items that will not be

reclassified to Profit and Loss - Employee Benefit - -

B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to Profit and Loss - -

(51,602) (1,08,295)
Total Comprehensive Income 16,27,25,854 8,25,13,815
Earnings Per Equity Share [Nominal Value Per
Share: Rs. 10 (Previous Year: Rs. 10)]
Basic and Diluted 8.12 4.11
Basic and Diluted without considering exceptional
items 8.12 4.11

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Material accounting policies and Notes1-58
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103117W

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SD/- sb/-
SD/- Jagdish D. Ajudiya Malti J. Ajudiya
Gautam Nandawat Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 01745951 DIN: 02403878
M.No : 032742 Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad
UDIN : 2503274BMJJKY5964 Date :- 26-05-2025 Date :- 26-05-2025
Place :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/- SD/-

Rinku D. Jethva Dimpy Joshi
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Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad

Date :- 26-05-2025 Date :- 26-05-2025
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the financial year Ended on 315 March 2025 Indo-US

Year ended March 31, 2025
Rupees Rupees

Agriseeds

Year ended March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees

Cash flow from operating
activities

Net profit before tax 16,53,05,755

Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense 1,09.77,618

Provision for Gratuity 62,621

Interest Expenses / Financial
Charge

Provision/(Reversal of Provision)
for Bad Debts
Provision/(Reversal of Provision)
for Advance

1,48,82,112

46,80,814

Loss on sale of fixed assets -

Expenses under Other

Comprehensive Income 51,602

Interest income (6,96,626) 299 58 140

8,79,35374

80,04,623
(9,759)
1,50,99,874
(6,00,459)
46,960
43,401
1,08,295

(1,22,211) 2,25,70,724

Operating profit before
working capital changes 19,52,63,895

Adjustments for changes in
working capital:

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade
Receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease in
Inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other
current financial assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other
Current / Non- Current Assefts
Increase/ (decrease) in other
current liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade
Payables

3,57,61,556
(18,95,11,314)
42,37,802
4,72,342
37,43,122

(3.22,58,729) (17,75,55,220)

11,05,06,099

5,75,72,443
(24,82,19,251)
6.80,45,203
(1,92,453)
76,92,875

2,99,13,321  (8,51,87,862)

Operating profit after working
capital changes 1,77,08,675

Income Tax paid (35,15,385)
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2,53,18,237

(31,05,329)




Net cash from operating
activities (A)

Cash flow from investing
activities

Payment for purchase of
property plant & equipements
and CWIP
Subsidy from NABARD against
Machinery cost

Interest income

Net cash used in investing
activities (B)

_Cash flow from financing
activities

Interest Expenses

Dividend Paid

Increase / (Decrease) in long
term borrowings

Increase / (Decrease) in Short
term borrowings

Net cash used in financing
activities (C)

Total (A+B+C)

(86.20,995)

6.96,626

1,41,93,290

(1,48,82,112)
(50,13,000)
13,23,667

37.96.816

(79,24,369)

(2,61,00,843)

7,03,500

1,22,211

®
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2,22,12,908

(79,24,349)

(1,47.74,630)

(1,.50,99.874)

1,09,73,349

1,62,77,741

(2,52,75,133)

(2,52,75,133)

1:21:51.216

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning

of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

(A+B+C)

(1,47,74,630)

(85,05,709)

1,09,84,152

24,78,443

(85,05,709)

1,21,51,216

90,88,992

18,95,161

1,09,84,152

90,88,991

Notes:
1 The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method" set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7 on
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"Cash Flow Statements".

2 Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103117W

SD/-

Gautam Nandawat

Partner

M.No: 032742

UDIN : 2503274BMJJKY5964

Place :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date :- 26-05-2025
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SD/-

Jagdish D. Ajudiya
Managing Director
DIN: 01745951
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Rinku D. Jethva

Chief Financial Officer
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Malti J. Ajudiya
Whole Time Director
DIN: 02403878

Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Dimpy Joshi
Company Secretary
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

Notes
A. General Information:

Indo US Biotech Limited (CIN LO1122GJ2004PLC043550) is incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 with its registered office at 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta,
Ahmedabad. The company is engaged in the business of Production, Processing, and
Marketing of Hybrid and GM Seeds. The Company has a product range of Field crops and
Vegetable crops. The Equity Shares are listed on National Stock Exchange and Bombay
Stock Exchange of India.
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Material Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting Policy

i) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with applicable Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) and on accounting principles of going concern. These financial
statements have been prepared to comply with all material aspects with the Indian
accounting standards nofified under section 133 of the Act, (the "Act”) read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act.

i) Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use.

iii) All assets and liabilities have been clossified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Act.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operafing cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cumrent classification of

assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of Financial Statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in
which the results are known/ materialised.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates,
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets
comprises of its purchase price, bomowing cost and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its infended use.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its book value
only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed

standard of performance.

An item of fixed assets is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Expenditure related to and incurred during the implementation of the projects is included
under Capital Work-in-Progress and the same are capitalized under the appropriate heads
on completion of the projects.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all
of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2023 measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and

equipment.

IV Expenditure related to and incurred during the implementation of the projects is included
under Capital Work-in-Progress and the same are capitalized under the appropriate heads
on completion of the projects.

V Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on assets adopting written down value method as per the rates
precribed in schedule XIV of the eirthwhile Companies Act 1956.

Depreciation on additions fo the assets and the assets sold or disposed off, during the year
is provided on prorata basis, at their respective useful life or rate of depreciation as
prescribed with reference to the date of acquisition / installation or date of sale / disposal.

Assals Depreciation
Rate
i) Farm Building, Godown & Cold Storage 4.87%
ii) Plant & Machineries 18.10%
iii) Farm Equipments 45.07%
iv) Fumniture & Fixture 25.89%
v) Electrical Fittings 25.89%
vi] Office Equipment's 45.07%
vii) Motor Vehicle 25.89%
viii) Computers and Data Processing Units 63.16%
ix) Solar Plant 18.10%

VI Impairment
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(i) Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication
that an asset may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a
cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount
of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their
recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is
higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in
use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing
use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at
each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased.

(i) The assets which have completed their respective useful life have been fully impaired
and deducted from the cost of assefts.

VIl Biological Assets
Recognition and measurement
The company recognises the biological asset (agricultural produce) when:
(a) the company controls the asset as a result of past events;
(b) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the
company; and
(c) the fair value or cost of the asset can be measured reliably

The biological asset are measured at the end of each reporting period at its fair value less
costs to sell.

VIl Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories are taken as
valued and certified by the management of the company.

Inventories comprise of Unprocessed seeds, Processed Seeds, traded goods packing
materials and consumables. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or the net realisable
value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost
includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition and
receiving charges.

IX Revenue Recognition

(i) Revenue is primarily derived from sale of seeds to distributors, dealers and farmers.
Revenue is recognized only when risks and rewards incidental to ownership are transferred
to the customer, it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection. Revenue from operations includes sale of goods.
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(i) Sales return are accounted for / provided for in the year of return.

(i) Interest and other income is accounted for on the basis of accrual.

(iv) Subsidy, Incentive is accounted for on cash/receipt basis.

X Research And Development Expenditure:

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research and cost of development of products is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Xl Foreign Currency Transactions:

i) Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

ii) Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency outstanding as at the year-end are
stated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the close of the year. The resultant gains/losses
of the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Xl Taxation

(1) Income Tax

Provision for Current Tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax
liability as per applicable provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

(li) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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(i) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as
an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an assef in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

(iv) Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate fo items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for
a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

The Company recognises interest levied and penalties related to Income Tax assessments
in the tax expanse.

Xl Investments

Non Current investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Non
Current investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

XIV Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(i) Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of
past event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted fo their
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(i) Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required 1o settle or areliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

(i) Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

XV Employee Benefits

Liability as at the year end in respect of retirement benefits is provided for and charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss as follows:

i) Retirement benefit costs and termination benefit
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The Company determines the present value of the defined benefit obligation and
recognizes the liability or asset in the balance sheet. The present value of the obligation is
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried
out at the end of each year.

Defined benefit costs are composed of:

(a) service cost - recognized in profit or loss; service cost comprises (i) current cost which is
the increase in the present value of defined benefit obligations resulting from employee
service in the current period, (ii) past service cost which is the increase in the present value
of defined benefit obligations resulting from employee service in the prior periods resulting
from a plan amendment, and (i) gain or loss on settlement.

(b) remeasurements of the liability or asset - recognized in other comprehensive income.

(c) remeasurements of the liability or asset essentially comprise of actuarial gains and losses
(i.e. changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations resulting from experience
adjustments and effects of changes in actuarial assumptions).

Short-term benefits: A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of
wages and salaries and other short term benefits in the period the related service is
rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for that service.

Other long-term benefits: Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee
benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected
to be made by the Group inrespect of services provided by employees up to the reporting
date.

ii) Bonus

The company recognises a liability and expense for bonus. The company recognises a
provision where contractually obliged or where there is past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

Borrowing Cost
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Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. The
Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income
earned on femporary investment of specific borowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds
for obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The Company suspends
capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends active
development of a qualifying asset.

XVIl  Agricultural Activities

i) Income from the agricultural activities is accounted for up to the stage of dispatch of
goods by the Company to the customer after processing.

i) Expenses which are directly related to the agricultural activities have been accounted
for in the books of account under the respective activities. Expenses which are not related
to the specific activities are allocated on the basis of turnover (net of return) of Agricultural
activities and Trading activities.

XVIIl  Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
oufstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings
per share is the net profit for the year attributable to equity share holders. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all years presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity
shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
comresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

XIX Cash And Cash Equivalents

In the Statement of Cash Flow, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, demand
and term deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments.

XX Financial Assets At Amortised Cost
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Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is o hold these assets in order fo collect contractual
cash flows and contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

XXI Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
confractual cash flows and selling financial assets and a contractual terms of the financial
assets give rise on the specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of the principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

XXII Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Profit Or Loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

XXIll Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, if
tenure of repayment of such liability exceeds one year.

XXIV Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the
company after deducting all of its liabilities. The Company recognises equity instruments at
proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

XXV Reclassification Of Financial Assets

The Company determines classification of the financial assets and liabilities on initfial
recognitions. After inifial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The
Company's senior management determines change in the business model as a result of
external or internal changes which are significant to the company's operations. Such
changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when a
company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations.
If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from
the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period
following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously
recognized gains, losses (including impairment gains and losses) or interest.

XXVI Offsetting Of Financial Instruments
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Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet
if there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is on
infention to setftle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

XXVIl Leases:
As d Lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The
Company assesses whether a confract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether:

* the contract involves the use of an identified asset;

» the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease; and

» the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
(“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Certain lease
arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably
certain that they will be exercised.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets
are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing,
the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
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The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country
of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding
adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if
whether it will exercise an extension or a terminatfion opfion.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Short term leases

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases
(i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets
recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

As a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in
line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost
increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their
nature.
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Note 2:
Indo US Bio-Tech Limited
CIN: L01122GJ2004PLC043550
Address: 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola
Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380061
NOTE No 2
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment for the year 31.03.2025
Amount In Rupees|
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
SR. AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS AS AT nﬁﬁmgor:s g;g::g'%’; 31.03.2025 ASAT | FORTHE | oo | ASAT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2024 YEAR YEAR 01.04.2024 YEAR 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(A) |TANGIBLE ASSETS
1 |land
Land Development 41,65.000 41,65.000 - 41,65.000 |  41,65,000 - - 41.65.000
41,65,000 . 41,65,000 - - 41,65,000 | 41,465,000 - - 41,65,000
2 |Factory Building
Office & Form Bulding And ol 47.61.734 982212 57.43.249 | 11,09,493 1.77.995 12,87.,488 44,56,460 36,52,243
Godown 78.72,292 7872292 | 18.34,688 2,94,032 21,28.720 57,43,573 40,37 404
Seed Processing Building 73,08.403 73,08.403 6,95,388 3.22.054 10,17.442 462,90,961 66,13.015
Farm Godown and Labour Qu 12,964,378 12.96,378 §,33.002 37.176 570,178 7.26,200 7.63.376
Cold Storage Project | 2,42,53,954 24253954| 1193481] 11.23,045 23,16526| 2.19.37.428 2,30.60.473
Cold storage project AlKM - 4,44 90,446 444 20,446 = 71121 FL121] 44349325 s
4,5492,763 | 4,54,02,658 - 9.08,95422 | 53,66,052| 2025423 - 73,91.475| 83503947 4,01,26.711
3 |Plant & Machineries
Machineries 2,95.36.420 3.73.884 2.99.30,304 | 1.2641,990 | 30.54.467 1.57,16,457 | 1.42,13,847 1,68,74.430
Tractor 357,733 3,57.733 181,631 31,874 2,13,505 1,44,228 1.76,102
Drip Irrigation System 1,23,978 1,23,978 44,044 10,848 74,892 49,086 59,934
Farm Equipment 3.71.850 3.71.850 3.46,644 11,350 3,58,004 13,844 25,206
R & D Farm [Equipment Etc. 29.67.581 29.67.581 | 2886076 36.734 29.22.810 44,771 B81.505
Transformer 3.14.701 314701 212,769 18.450 231,219 83,482 101,232
Electrical Fittings 598,595 40,000 6,38 595 4 20,558 &1.018 481,576 1,57.019 1.78.037
3,42,70,858 4,33,884 . 34704742 | 1,67,73,712 | 32,224,752 . 1,99.98.464 | 1.47,06279 1.74,97,146
4 |Office Equipment's
Alr Conditioner 544,241 5.44.241 435,764 48.891 4,84,655 59,586 108,477
Camerg 483,626 483,626 4,35,859 21,529 4,57,388 26,238 47 767
Projector 53,250 53,250 51,029 1,001 52,030 1,220 2221
Water Cocler 31,990 31.9%0 12,245 8,899 21,144 10,846 19.745
Other office Equipment 241,194 32,045 273,261 1,54,890 51,172 2,06,062 47,199 84,306
13,54,303 32,065 - 13,846,368 | 10,89,787 1,31.491 - 12,21,278 1,65,089 264,514
5 |Computer - - - -
Computer 26,867,595 4,20,001 3087596 | 2413472 232,673 26,46,145 441,451 2,54,123
26,67,595 4,20,001 - 3087596 | 2413472| 232673 - 26,446,145 441,451 254123
& |Solar
Solar 1,13.000 1,13.000 4,875 4,875 1.08,125
- 1,13,000 - 1,13,000 - 4,875 - 4,875 1,08,125
7 |Furniture = -
Furniture & Fixtures 27.36,031 2736031 | 2259041 1,23,493 23,82,534 3,53,497 476,990
27,36,031 - 5 27,356,031 | 22,59,041 1,23,493 - 23,82,534 3,53.497 4,756,990
B |Motor Car & Light Vehicle - - - -
Vehicle 1,23.99.147 12399147 | B246,622| 1069911 93,36,533 30,62,615 41,32.525
1,23,99,147 - - 1.23,99,147 | 82,66,622| 10.69.911 - 93,36,533 30,62,615 41,32,525
TOTAL| 10,30.85.698 |  4,64,01,408 4165000 14.53,22,306 | 3.61.68,685 | 1,09.77,618 | 41,65000 | 4,29,81,304 | 10,23.41,003 6,69.17.011
Notes
1) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year,
2) Factory buildings including cold storage are canstructed onlong term lease hold properties having no lease rental cbligations.
3) Capltal work In progress
Tangible Assets Balance Additions | Capitalised| Balance
as at during during as at
01-04-2024 the year the year 31-03-2025
Rs Rs Rs Rs
AlKM cold storage project unit | 3.77.80.613 66,39.833 | 4.44.20,446
Total (B) 3,77,80,613 66,39,833 | 4,44,20,445
4) Depraciation i provided on assets adopting written down value method as per the rates prescribed in schedule XIV of the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, In the|
opinion of the management, the written down value of the assets as on 31.03.2025 s the fair value of the assets. The company is In the process of obtaining the valuation|
done by independent valuers, On completion of the some, the impairment, if any, will be adjusted in the books of account, The balance life of each asset as
determined by independent valuer will be adopted for the purpose of depreciation in the ensuing year.
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(b) Property, Plant & Equipment for the year 31.03.2024 Amount in Rupeeq
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
ISR. AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS AS AT D’:"‘:mgofﬂi gﬁg:’:gﬂ: 21.03.2024 ASAT | FORTHE |/ o | ASAT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2023 01.04.2023 YEAR 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
YEAR YEAR
Tangible Assets
Own Assels
1|land
Land Development 41.65,000 - - 41,65.000 * - - - 41,65,000 41,65,000
41,65,000 - . 41,465,000 - - . . 41,65,000 41,65,000
2|Buildings
Qffice & Farm Building And Roa 41,99.001 562735 - 47.61,736 9.44,149 1,65.344 - 11.09.493 36,52.243 32,54.852
Godown 85.75,792 - 7,03,500 78,72,292 1507584 | 327,104 - 18,34,688 60,37,804 70.68,208
Seed Processing Building 73.08.403 - - 73,086,403 3,56.847 3.38.541 - 6,95.388 66,13,015 69.51.556
Farm Godown and Labour Qua 1296378 - - 12,946,378 493,922 39,080 - 533,002 76337 8,02 456
Cold Starage Project 1 24253954 - - 2.42,53.954 12944 | 11,80.537 11,93.481 | 2.30.60,473 2,42,41010
45633528 562,735 7.03500 | 45492783 33,15,446 |  20,50,606 - 53,66,052 | 40126711 4,23,18,082
3|Plant & Machinery
Machingeries 2.82,28975 13,07,445 2,95,36,420 91,32.096 | 3529894 - 1,26,61,990 | 1,68,74,430 1,90.96.879
Cylinder 522,393 - 522393 - 501,538 - 5,01.538 - - 20,855
Tractor 3.57.733 - - 3,57.733 142712 38,919 - 1.81.631 1,76,102 2.15.021
Drip Irigation Sysfem 1.23978 - - 1,23.978 20,798 13,246 - 64,044 39,934 73,180
Farm Equipment 371850 - 371850 3.25,963 20,681 - 346,644 25,206 45,887
R & D Farm (Equipment Etc.) 29.67.581 - 29,67.581 28.19.202 66,874 - 28,86,076 81,505 1,48,379
Transformer 3.14,701 - - 3,14,701 1,90,242 22,527 - 2,12.76% 101,932 124,459
Hectrical Fittings 598,595 - 5,98.595 3.58.361 62,197 - 4,20,558 1,78,037 2,40.234
3,34,85,806 13,07,445 522393 | 34270858 | 1,3520,912 | 37,54,338 501,538 | 1,67,73.712 | 1,74,97,14% 1.99,64,894
4|Office Equipment
Air Conditioner 544,241 - 544,241 3,46,759 82,005 - 4,35.764 108,477 1,97 482
Camera 483,626 - 483,626 3.96.666 39,193 - 4,35.859 47,767 86,960
Mobile Instrumenis 3.79.796 - 3.79.796 - 3.57.250 - 3,57.250 - - 22,546
Projector 53,250 - - 53,250 51.029 - - 51,029 2,21 2221
Water Cooler - 31.9%0 - 31.9%0 - 12,245 12,245 19,745 -
Other office Equipment 151,689 89.507 - 241,196 1.41.645 13,245 - 154,890 85,306 10,044
16,12,602 1,21,497 3,79.794 1354303 | 1293349 | 153488 | 357,250 | 1089787 2,464,516 319,253
5/Computers
Computer 26,67.595 - 26,67,593 1977794 | 4354678 - 24,13,472 2.54,123 6,89.801
26,67,595 . . 26,67,595 19,77,794 | 435478 . 2413472 2,54,123 4,689,801
é|Furniture & Fittings
Furniture & Fixtures 27,36,031 - 27.36,031 20.92,407 1,686,634 4 22,59.041 4,756,990 6,43,624
27,364,031 - . 27,36,031 | 2092407 | 166,634 - 22,59,041 4,76,990 643,624
7|Motor Vehicles
Vehicle 1,23.99,147 - 1,23,99.147 68,222,943 | 14,43,67% - 82,66,622 41,32,525 | 55,76,204
1,23.99.147 - - 1,23,99.147 68,22943 | 1443479 - 82,66,622 41,32,525 | 55,76,204
Total 10,26,99.710 19.91,677 | 16,05689 | 10,30,85,698 | 2,90,22,851 | 80,04,623 8,58,788 | 3,61,48,685 | 6,69,17,011 | 7,36,76,858
Notes

1) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
2) Deletion fram godown reprasents the subsidy received from NABARD and netted off from the cost of assets.

3) Capital work in progress

Tangible Assels Balance Additions | Capitalised | Balance
as at during during as at
01-04-2023 the year the year | 31-03-2024
Rs Rs Rs Rs

Farm Building 79,048 4,83.687 5.62.735 -
AlKM cold storage project unit | 1,35,92.399 | 24188214 - 3.77.80,613

Total (B) 1,36.71.447 | 24671901 562735 | 3,77.80.613
4) Disclosure of Deemed Cost

On fransition to Ind AS, the company has elected to cantinue with the camying value of all its Infangible Assets as af 1st April, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value s the deemed cost.

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

As at As at As
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees

3  DEFFERED TAX (LIABILITY)/ASSETS
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities): -
WDV of Fixed Asset (10,57.116) 88,334 (4.92,572)
Employee Benefit 1,99,648 1,14,578 1,17,034
Provision for Doubtful Debts 75.90,377 61,69,418 60,18,294
Provision for Doubtful Advances — 2,22,599 2,15,476 2,03,657

69,55,508 65,87.807 58.,46,413

4 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
[Unsecured, Considered Good]
Security Deposits 18,64,061 23,64,061 18,17,117
Capital Advance 5,46,362

18,64,061 23,464,081 23,63,479
5 INVENTORIES
Stores and Packing Materials 62,99,242 5335615 1,18,33,641
Traded Goods 1,76,18,150 4,29,57 921 1,54,34,674
Production Goods 68,29,46,268 46,90,58.811 24,18,64,781
70,68,63,661 51,73,52,347 26,91,33,096
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As at As at As at
March 31, .
2025 March 31,2024  April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees
6 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured 0 0 0
Others 17.92,01,617 21,49,63,173 27,13.34,698
17,92,01,617 21,49,63,173 27,13,34,698
Less: Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (2.91,93,759) (2,45,12,945) (2,39.12,486)
15,00,07,859 19.,04,50,228 24,74,22,212
6.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2025 Amount in Rs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pariculars Lessthan é | é monthsto 1 1.2 more than 3 Total
-2 years 2-3years
months year years
[} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 1.71,20,647 | 11,10,44,264 5323023 | 12453337 40,66,587 | 15,00,07,859
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in credi risk 1,63,645 37,350 1122932 13,223,927
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - . < =
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - = = = -
v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk 1.83.170 5,53.577 52,63.896 42316 21826873 2.78.69.831
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 17303817 111597841 | 1,07.50.564| 12533003 | 2.70,16,392| 17,92,01,617
6.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 Amount in Rs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pariculars Less than é | é monthsto 1 more than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years
months year years Total
i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 16,24,57,699 80.03,255| 1,24,70,746 45,55,608 29,2920 19.04,50,228
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in credi risk 13,027 4,164 38,624 1,75,631 15,08,989 17,40,435
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - = = = -
v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk 14,18,690 72128 69.98,105 | 14323587 22772510
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 16.38.89.414 80.79.547 | 12509370 1.1689.344| 1.87.95496| 21.49.63.173

4.3 Movement in the allowances for doubftful

debis
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Amount in Rs
As at As at As at
Particyior March 31, | \oreh 31,2024 | April 1, 2023
2025
Opening provision 2,45,12,945 2,39,12,486 1,87,49,928
Add: Allowances made during the year 46,80,814 6,00,459 54,93,655
Less: Written off during the year - - (3,31,097)
Closing Provision 2,91,93,759 2,45,12,945 2,39,12,486
As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees
7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 72,098 25,077 50,483
Bank Balances in Current Account 9,62,775 1,00,14,192  5,64,301
10,34,873 1,00,39,269  6,14,785
Other Bank Balances
Interim Dividend Bank Account
(Refer note no 7.1) 2,180 - .
- Term Deposits with original maturity
less than 12 months. (Refer note no
7.2) 5,21,400 - -
- Term Deposits with original maturity
more than 12 months. (Refer note
no 7.3) 2,19,990 9,44,883 12,80,376
14,43,570 9,44,883 12,80,376
24,78,443 1,09,84,152 18,95,161




7.1 The unclaimed Interim dividend for the financial year 2024-25 are earmarked and kept in separate bank

account with Scheduled Bank.
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7.2 Term Depoaosits given as security 521400 -

7.3 Term Deposits with Lien marked

against Overdraft 9,19,990 8,68,352 10376

8 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
[Unsecured, Considered Good]
Advance to Growers & Suppliers 70,20,534 1,08,81,414  7,97,74,225
Advances to others 13,70,466 17,47,388 8.,99,780
Less: Provision for doubtful
advances (8.56,150) (8.56,150) (8,09,190)
75,34,849 1,17,72,652 7,98,64,815
8.1 Movement in the allowances for doubtful
advances
Particulars
Opening provision 8,56,150 8,09,190 16,59,190
Add: Allowances made during the
year - 8.56,150 -
Less: Recovery against opening
provisions - - -
Less: Written off during the year - (8,09,190) (8.50,000)
Closing Provision 8,56,150 8,56,150 8.09,190
9 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Balances with Income Tax
department _ .
MAT Credit Entitlement - - 6,17,309
2 6,17,309

10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
[Unsecured, Considered Good]
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GST Receivable 12,027 12,481 -

Prepaid Expenses 3,69.264 3,41,152 1,61,762

3,81,291 3.53,633 1,61,762

11 SHARE CAPITAL

As at March 31, 2025 As af March 31, 2024 As ot April 1,2023
No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares Rupees
Authorised Share Capital
Equity shares of Rs.10 Each 3.20,00,000 32,00,00,000 2,10,00,000 21,00,00.000 1,10,00,000 11,00,00,000
3,20,00,000 32,00,00,000 2,10,00,000 21,00,00,000 1,10,00,000 11,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 2,00,52,000 20,05.20,000 2,00,52,000 20,05,20,000 1,00,26,000 10,02,60,000
2,00,52,000 20,05,20,000 2,00,52,000 20,05,20,000 1,00,26,000 10,02,60,000

(a) Reconciliation of Number of Shares

As at March 31, 2025 As ot March 31, 2024 As of April 1, 2023
No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares Rupees
Equity Shares:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,00,52,000 200520000 1,00,26,000 10,02,60,000 91,66,700 9,16,67,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - - 1,00.26,000 10,02.60,000 8.59,300 85,93,000
Balance as at the end of the year 2,00,52,000 20,05.20,000 2,00,52,000 20,05,20,000 1,00.26,000 10,02,60,000

Company has passed Postal Ballot Resolution by way of Remote E voting Process by the members of the
Company on Saturday December 14, 2025.

Increase of Authorised Share Capital of the Company and the consequent amendment to Memorandum of
Association of the Company.

Company has altered the Authorised Share Capital of Company from Rs. 21,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-One
Crore only) divided into 21,00,00,00 (Two crores ten lakhs Equity Shares of Re. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each to Rs.
32,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty-Two Crore only) divided into 32,00,00,00 (Three cores twenty lakhs Equity
Shares of Re. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each”;

(b) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Equity sharehalder is
eligible for one vote per share held. They are eligible for dividend on the basis of their shareholding. In the
case of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to their shareholding.
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(c) Details of Shares held by Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at April 1, 2023
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
Equity Shares
Jagdish Devjibhal Ajudiya 97.88,924 48,82 9788924 4882 48.94,462 48,82
Indo US Agriseeds Private Limited 21.46,824 10.71 2146824 10.71 10,73.412 10.71
Ajudio Jagdish Devjibhai HUF 11,50,028 5.74 11,50,028 5.74 5,753,014 5.74

1,30.85776 65.26 1.30.85.776 85.26 65,42.888 65.26

(d) The company held the EGM on 30th March, 2019 for passing the resolution for issuance of Bonus Shares
in the ratio of 4:1 and the allotment for such bonus shares was made on 26th April, 2019 and in allotment
of bonus shares 13 fractional shares were allotted in physical form.

(e) 12,13,598 Bonus shares were issued & allotted in the ratio 5:1 in accordance with the resolution passed
at the EGM held on 1st November 2021. The allotment of such shares was made on 7th December 2021.
The company has issued 5 shares in physical form. Further, the fractional 5 bonus shares were issued to Mr.
Jagdishbhai Ajudia, Managing Director of the company.

(f) The company had issued & allotted 14,68,412 equity shares to two promoters against their credit balance
with the Company as per the agreement entered into on 01st October 2021 with both the promoters and
the approval resolution passed at the EGM held on 1st November 2021.

(g) 1,00,26,000 equity shares were issued & allotted as bonus in the ratio 1:1 in accordance with the
resolution passed at the EGM held on 7th August 2023. The allotment of such shares were made on 1st

September 2023.

(h) (i) Promoters shareholding

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 % change
SrNo Promoter Name Mo o SHiiis % of total No of Shicires % of total | during the
shares shares year

1|Jagdish Ajudia 97.88,924 48.82 97.88.924 48.82 0.00
2|Indo US Agriseeds Ltd 21,46,824 10.71 21,46,824 10.71 0.00
3|Jogdish Devjibhjoi Ajudia HUF 11,50,028 5.74 11,50,028 5.74 0.00
4|Malti Jagdish Ajudia 584,122 2.91 584,122 291 0.00
5|Priyanka Jagdish Ajudia 4,00,000 1.99 4,00,000 159 0.00

Change in Shareholding Pattern at 31 March, 2025;
Two more Promoter has holding as under;

4 HINABEN NILESHBHAI PATEL 500 0.00

7 SAMARTH NILESHBHAI PATEL 500 0.00

Total Promoters holding is 1,40,70,898 shares which was 1,40,69,898 as at 315 Match, 2024.
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Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees
12 OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Reserve 221193520  22,11.93,520  22.11.93,520
OCI- Employee Benefit 2,35,067 1.83,465 75,170
Retdined Eamings 363236164 205574913  22,3429,392
58,46,64,751 42,69,51,898 44,46,98,082
13 NON- CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -
BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS
Loans from Banks (refer note 13.1 below) 1 52 84 949 1 95.06.047 | 41.39 435
UNSECURED LOANS
Loans from NBFCs 42,75,999 82,56,802 26,50,065
Loans from Banks 83,55,568 i .
Loans from Directors 14,27.616 2.57.616 2.57.616
2.93,44,132 2,80,20,465 1,70,47,116

"13.1 Securities and other terms:-

a. Office situated at 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, Ahmedabad owned by Mr. Jagdishbhai Ajudia.
b. Industries Land and building including cold storage situated at survey number 57, 62 & 63 at Block no
384, 380 and 379 respectively at Indira Nagar, Near Meshwo River Bank, Bardoli Kathi, Tehsil Dehgam,
Gandhinagar, GJ. All 3 properties are owned by Mr. Jagdishbhai Ajudia. Hypothecation of assets created out
of bank loan proceeds.

c. Interest is payable ranging 9% to 12.94%.

d. Repayment period of term loans are ranging between 36 to 84 months.

e. Includes a term loan covered under CGTMSE guarantee scheme.

f. Loans from Banks are personally guaranteed by two promoter- directors of the Company."

13.2 Vehicle Loans included in secured loan from banks are secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles.
The repayments of loans are ranging between 30 months and 60 months.
13.3 Unsecured Loans form Banks and NBFCs are repayable within 36 months.
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5,07.844 4,44,940 4,26,947
5,07,844 4,44,940 4,26,947
15 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -
BORROWINGS
CURRENT MATURITY
Secured Loans from Banks (refer note 13.1) 68.11.657 86.48.167 1 0494316
Unsecured Loans from Banks 56.11.945 i 20.17.427
Unsecured Loans from NBFCs 28.59,007 07.38,198 26.93,731
Overdraft Facility from Bank
(Refer note no 13.1 and 7.3) 10,37,35.932 10,38,35,361 8,37,38,511
11,90,18,542 11,52.21,726 9,89,43,985
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees
16 TRADE PAY ABLE
Dues to Micro, Small & Medium enterprises 17,49,452 5,04,758 30,38.735
Dues to Others 98,68.926 4,33,72.349 1,09.25,051
1,16,18.378 4,38.77.107 1,39.63,786

16.1 The company has classified the MSME frade payables as per information received.
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16.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2025 Amount in Rs
Unbilled |Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pariculars Total
Dues Less than 1 1-2years 2-3years More than 3
year years
i) MSME 5,13,000 12,36,452 - 17,49,452
i) Others 1,393 87,00,337 11,67.195 98,68,926
i) Disputed dues- MSME - - - -
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
Total 5,14,393 99,36,789 11,67,195 1,16,18,378
16.3 Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2024 Amount in Rs
Unbilled |Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pariculars Total
Dues Less than 1 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3
year years
i) MSME 4,65,480 39,278 - 504,758
i) Others 1,084 4,30,12.215 3.59.050 4,33,72,349
i) Disputed dues- MSME - - - -
iv] Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 4,66,564 4,30,51,493 3,59,050 4,38,77,107
17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Security Deposits from dealer/distributors 1 02.74.671 139.86,113 92.90,426

Statutory Liabilities 4,66,328 9.52,146 5,07,351

Advance against Sales 1,60,11,586 81,64,396 37,82,455

Payables against capital purchase - 12,83,518 32,70,714

Payables to Employees 19.80,597 16,09,287 14,51,639

Interest accured but not due 10,03,227 - -

Interim Dividend Payable (Refer Note no

1.7.1) 2,174 - -

2,97.38,582 2,59,95,460 1,83,02,585

17.1 The board of directors vide its resolution dated 21st November 2024 has decleared interim
dividend at the Rate of 0.25 per share out the profits earned. The uncliamed dividend is kept in
seperate bank account.
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18 PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employee Benefits

Gratuity

19 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Income Tax Provision (Net of TDS and TCS)

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:

Revenue from Sale of Products (Net of Sales

Return)

Sales - Production

Sales - Traded

Crop Wise sale:-
Ground Nut
Chilli

Soyaben
Tomato
Cucumber
Okra

Sponge Gourd
Ridge Gourd

Water Melon
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10,031 10,314 38,066
10,031 10,314 38,066
30,04,414 35,20,594 9.71,984
30,04,414 35,20,594 9.71,984
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
76,55,95,533 67.96,62,411
27,27.88,479 4,87,00,557
1,03,83,84.012 72,83,62,968
Amount (in Amount (in
Rupees) Rupees)
23,31,29,694 1,15,24,760
18,02,01,693 12,33,87.800
10,88,87.625 -
10,76,33,678 6,16,16,553
9,64,66,299 1,63,50,111
3,98.46,812 4,39,47,456
3,47,69,422 -
2,66,07,874 57,34,794
2,44,77.197 -




®

Onion 2,33,35,051 2,66,08,444
Bitter Gourd 2,20,52,189 3,81,93,843
Maize 2,02,85,288 35,64,629
Paddy 1,69,01,904 2,00,43,590
Brinjall 1.59.85,390 14,25,20,170
Pigeon Pec 1,58,90,480 -
Cauliflower 1.32,79.892 .
Cabbage 1,25,25,244 1,16,94,193
Wheat 1,19,25,440 6,94,78,093
Cumin 62,11,192 3,03,69,297
Coftton 59,119,154 2,68,65,174
Bottle Gourd 47.39,065 68,47,448
Beans 23,61,522 ™
Sorghum 15,74,430 .
Bajra 8,90,579 1,51,57,356
Pea 4,65,795 1,97,25,75%
Cluster bean 27,398 32,26,878
Others 1,19,93,706 5,15,06,622
1,03,83,84,012 72,83,62,968
21 OTHER INCOME
Interest earned 6.96.626 1,22,211
Security deposit refund received i} 3,00,795
Sales of Scrap i 6,360
Sundry Balances written back 11.11,502 27.56,142
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Other Miscellaneous Income

22 PURCHASES
Purchases - Seed

23 PRODUCTION EXPENSES

Seed Production Expenses

Lease Rent for agricultural land

(Refer Note No.40)

24 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

Closing Stock
Traded Goods

Production Goods

Opening Stock
Traded Goods

Production Goods

25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Directors' Remuneration

Director Sitting Fees
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11,588 -
18,19,717 31,85,508
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
20,54,92,881 5,88,28,025
20,54,92,881 5,88.28,025
68,12,64,037 606,20,26,534
2.83,65,770 2,75.82,581
70,96,29,807 68,96,09,115
1,76,18,150 4,29.57,921
68,29,46,268 40,90,58,811
70,05,64,418 51,20,16,732
4,29,57,921 1,54,34,674
46,90,58,811 24,18,64,781
51,20,16,732 25,72,99,455
18,85,47,686 25,47,17,277
68,40,049 78,56,935
19.92,112 25,17,528
30,000 30,000




Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses

19,13,812
Gratuity Expenses 1.14,223
PF, Labour Welfare fund & ESIC 45,180
1,09,35,376
FINANCE COSTS
Interest Expenses
Interest to Bank and NBFCs 1,43,44.112
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 16,623
Other Borrowing Costs
Processing Charges 521377
1,48,82,112
Year Ended

10,30,495
98,536

2,64,865

1,17,98,359

1,40,84,406

13,164

10,02,304

1,50,99.874

March 31, 2025

Rupees

PURCHASES
Purchases - Seed

PRODUCTION EXPENSES
Seed Production Expenses
Lease Rent for agricultural land
(Refer Note No.40)

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

Closing Stock
Traded Goods
Production Goods

Opening Stock

Traded Goods
Production Goods

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

20,54,92.881
20,54,92,881

68,12,64,037
2,83,65,770

70,96,29,807

1,76,18,150
68,29,46,268
70,05,64,418

4,29,57,921
46,90,58,811
51,20,16,732

18,85,47,686

®
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Year Ended
March 31, 2024
Rupees

5,88,28,025
5,88,28,025

66,20,26,534
2,75,82,581

68,96,09,115

4,29,57,921
46,90,58811
51,20,16,732

1,54,34,674
24,18,64,781
25,72,99.455

25,47,17.277

25
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Salaries, Wages and Bonus 68,40,049 78.,56,935
Directors' Remuneration 19,92,112 25,17,528
Director Sitting Fees 30,000 30,000
Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses 19,13,812 10,30,495
Gratuity Expenses 1,14,223 98,536
PF, Labour Welfare fund & ESIC 45,180 2,64,865
1.09,35,376 1,17,98,359
26 FINANCE COSTS
Interest Expenses
Interest to Bank and NBFCs 1,43,44,112 1,40,84,406
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 16,623 13,164
Other Borrowing Costs
Processing Charges 521,377 10,02,304
1,48,82,112 1,50,99,874
Indo US Bio-Tech Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2025
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
27 OTHER EXPENSES
A. Seed Conditioning Expenses
Production Material Freight Expenses 47.84,891 49.82.156
Material Unloading Charges 7.26.556 4.89.052
Labour Wages 10,22,778 14,16,864
Stores and Processing Materials consumed 69,7595 1,48,58.610
PRSI 19,99,836 18,03.932
Godown Rent _ 30,000
Repairs and Maintenance (Machinery) 229618 0 40,348
Other Seed Conditioning Expenses 13,66,586 44.18,447
1,71,06,216 2,82,39,409

B. Administrative Expenses
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Rates and Taxes

Insurance

Legal & Professional Expenses
Communication Expenses
Commission Expenses
Discard of Assets
Establishment Expenses

Printing & Stationery
Auditors' Remuneration:

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Other services
Repairs and Maintenance (Other Assets)
Bank Charges
Security Charges

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure

C. Selling Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance
Advertisement and Sales Promotion
Transportation related expenses
Discount, Schemes and Incentives
Other selling expenses

Bad Debfs

Provisions for Bad Debts
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9.29,297 8,54,096
3,62,884 2,35,902
55,52,632 31,86,414
4,58,307 4,77,935
23,24,443 53,68,405
- 43,401
7.40,098 6.66,273
2,70,991 2,96,336
4,42,500 3.90,580
1,18,000 1,18,000
2,74,350 2,27,800

- 12,790
20,601 94,791
1,36,947 -
17,02,346 11,87.928
1,33,33,396 1,31,62,650
18,83.726 22,70,668
4,41,668 2,63,591
22,17.315 11,12,501
92,44.878 92,55,094
12,99.820 34,39,284
- 35,000
46,80,814 6.00,459
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- 46,960
Sundry debit balances written off 5.91.803 8.29 297
2,03,60,023 1,78,52,854
E. Research and Development Expenses
Research & Development Expenses (Refer note no 27.1) 5,98.92 045 5,48,56,824
Certification and License Fee 8,36,186 8,78,645
6,07,28,231 5,57,35,469
Talal (ARG DtE) 11,15,27,866 11,49,90,382

27.1 During the year, the company initiated comprehensive R&D trials across the states of
Jharkhand, Odisha, Maharashira, Karnataka, Telangana, Haryana, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan,
and Gujarat, focusing on key crops such as Tomato, Brinjal, Chilli, Bottle Gourd, Capsicum, and
other field crops. These research activities included zone-wise testing of germplasm specific to
each state, germplasm screening, segment-wise crop breeding, development of parental lines,
and hotspot screening. Additionally, trials were conducted to evaluate nutritional value traits in
various hybrids and varieties. These efforts are part of the company's ongoing commitment to
sfrengthen crop improvement programs and develop region-specific, high-performing seed
solutions.

28First Time adoption of Ind AS
Transition to Ind AS .
These are the Company's first financial statement prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policies set out in Note 1, have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2025, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2024 and in the preparation of opening Ind AS balance sheet as at April 1, 2023. In
preparing its opening balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian
GAAP). An explaination of how the transition from from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's
financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

28.1 Exemptions and exceptions
Ind AS optional exemptions cost.
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28.1.1. Deemed cost:- Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to contfinue with the carrying
value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the
date of fransition to Ind AS, measured as for the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at
date of fransition after making necessary adjustments for decommissioning liabilities. The exemption
can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind -38 Intengible Assets. Accordingly, the Company
has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their previous GAAP carrying values
as at April 1, 2023. There are no decommissioning liabilities of the Company.

28.1.2 Leases: Appendix -C to Ind AS 116 requires an entity to assess whether a confract or arrangement
contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 116, this assessment should be carried out at the inception
of the contract or arrangement. Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the basis of
facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS, except where the effect is
expected not to be material. The Company has elected to apply this exemption for such contracts /
arrangements, wherever applicable.

28.1.3. Decomissioning liability included in the cost of property, plant and equipment: An entity need
not to comply with the requirements of Appendix A of Ind AS -16 changes in Existing Decommissioning,
Restoration similar liabilities for liabilities occured before the date of transition to Ind AS. An entity can
measure the liability as at the date tfransition. The Company has elected to measure such liabilities as
on the date of transition and on the basis of such evaluations no liabilities need to be recognised,
wherever applicable.

28.2.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets: Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess
classification and measurement of financial assets (investment in debt instruments) on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that exist at the date transition to Ind AS.

28.2.3. Impairment of financial assets: An entity shall defermine the approximate credit risk at the date
that financial instruments were initially recognized and compare that to the credit risk at the date of
transition to Ind. This should be based on reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or efforts. If any entity is unable to make this determination without undue cost or
effort, it shall recognise a loss allowance at an amount equual to lifetime expected credit losses at
each reporting date untill that financial instrument is de-recognised. The Company has this exception
to analyse credit risk of the financial assets as the date of fransition insteated of the date of initial
recognition.
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Amount in Rs.
Particular Carrying Amount Fair Vave
as at 31st asat31st |asatIst April| as at 31st as at 31st | as at 1st April
March 2025 | March 2024 2023 March 2025 | March 2024 2023

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial Assets measured at amortised cost
b) Security Deposits 18,64,061 23,464,061 1817117 18,64,061 23,64,061 1817117
c) Trade Receivable 150007,859 19.04,50228 24,74,22,212| 150007859 19,04,50,228 24,74,22.212
d) Cashonhand 72,098 25,077 50,483 72098 25,077 50,483
e] BankBalance 962,775  1,00,14,192 5,64,301 962,775  1,00,14,192 5,464,301
g) Advances against seed production 70,20,534 10881414 79774225 7020534 10881414 79774225
i) Advances to Others 514,316 891,238 90,590 514,316 8,91,238 90,590
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial Licbilities measured at amortised cost
a) Non- Current Borrowings 29344132 28020465  1,7047.116| 29344132 28020465 1,70,47.116
b) Cumrent Borowings 10,37,35,932  10,38,35.361  8,37.38,511| 103735932 103835361 83738511
c|] Trade Payable 1,16,18,378  4,38,77,107  1,39.63,786| 1,16,18,378  4,38,77,107  1,39,63,7864
d) Curent Maturity of Long term debts 1,52,82,609 11386365  1,5205474| 15282609 1,1386365 15205474
e] Other Payables 29738582 25995460  1,8302585| 29738582 25995440 18302585

The management assessed that the fair values of short term financial assets and liabilities
significantly approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current fransaction among willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale

The Company determines fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities by discounting
contractual cash inflows/ outflows using prevailing interest rates of financial instruments with similer
terns. The fair value of investment is determined using quoted net assets value from the fund.
Further, the subsequent measurement of all finance assets and liabilities (other than investment in
mutual funds) is at amortized cost, using the effective interest method.

Discount rates used in
determining fair value
The interest rate used to discount estimated future cash flows, where applicable, are based on
the incremental borrowing rate of the borrower which in case of financial liabilities is the weighted
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average cost of borrowing of the Company and in case of financial assets is the average market
rate of similar credits rated instrument.

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities
using the best and most relevant data available. In addition, the Company internclly reviews
valuation, including independent price validation for certain instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to fransfer a liability in an orderly fransaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate fair value:-

a) Fair value of short term financial assets and liabilities significantly approximate their carrying amounts
largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

b) The fair value of the Company's interest borrowing received are determined using discount rate reflects
the entity's borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. The own non performance risk as at the
end of reporting period was assessed to be insignificant.

Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognized or disclosed are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole.

Level -1
Quoted (unadjusted) price is active market for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2:
Valuation technique for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair
value measurement are observed, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3
Valuation technique for which the lowest level input has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement is not based on observation market data.

30 Financial Instruments and Risk
Review
i) Capital Management

The Company's capital management
objectives are:-
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The Board policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain inventor, creditors and
market confidence and to future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors
return on capital employed.

The Company manages capital risk by maintaining sound/optimal capital structure through
monitoring of financial ratios, such as debt-to-equity ratio and net borrowings-to-equity ratio on
a monthly basis and implements capital structure improvement plan when necessary.

The Company uses debt ratio as a capital management index and calculates the ratio as Net
debt divided by total equity. Net debt and total equity are based on the amounts stated in the
financial statements.

Debt-to-equity ratio is as follows Amount in Rs
Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
v 2025 2024

Equity share capital 20,05,20,000 20,05,20,000
Other equity 58,46,64,751 42,69,51,898
Total Equity (A) 78,51,84,751 62,74,71,898
Non-current borrowings 2,93,44,132 2.80,20,465
Non-current lease obligations - -
Current borrowings 11,90,18,542 11,52,21,726
Current lease obligations - =
Gross Debt (B) 14,83,62,673 14,32,42,191
Total Capital (A + B) 93,35,47,425 77,07,14,089
Gross Debt 14,83.62,673 14,32,42,191
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 72,098 25,077
Less: Other bank balances 9,62,775 1,00,14,192
Net Debt (C) 14,93,97,546 15,32,81,460
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.19 0.24

ii) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party failure to repay or service debt
according to contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses both, the direct risk of default
and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is
controlled by analyzing credit limit and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis fto whom
the credit has been granted offer necessary approvals for credit.

Financial instfruments that are subject to concentration of credit risk principally consists of trade
receivable investments, derivative financial instruments and other financial assets. None of the
financial instruments of the Company results in material concentration of credit risk.
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Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is as under, being the total of the carrying amount of balances with trade
receivables.

As on Amount in
Rs
31st March, 2025
15,00,07,859
31st March, 2024
19,04,50,228

Trade receivables

Ind AS requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company
assesses at each date of financial statement whether a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all confract assets and / or all frade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount
equal to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

Before accenting any new customer, the Company uses an external/internal credit scoring system to
asses pofential customer's credit quality and defines credit limits by customer. Limits and scoring
attributed to customer are reviewed periodic basis.

iii) Liquidity Risk

a) Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use
as per requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintdining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows,
and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

b) Maturities of financial liabilities

The following tables detail the remaining contractual maturities for its financial liabilities with agreed
repayment period. The amount disclosed in the tables have been draw up based on the
undiscounted cash flow of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
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Particular 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 1st April 2023
Lessthan 1 | More than | Lessthan1 | More than | Lessthan1 More than
year 1 year year 1 year year 1 year
Financial
Liabilities
Trade
Payables 1,04,51,182 | 11,67,195 4,35,18,057 3.59,050 1,04,63,389 35,00,397
Working
Capital 10,37,35,932 | - 10,38,35,361 | - 8,37,38,511 -
Overdraft
Loan
Loan/Term
Loan (at 1,52,82,609 | 2,93,44,132 | 1,13,86,365 2,80,20,465 | 1,52,05,474 1,70,47,116
variable
rate)
Total
12,94,69,724 | 3,05,11,327 | 15,87,39,783 | 2,83,79,515 | 10,94,07,374 | 2,05,47,513

c) Maturities of financial assets
The expected maturity for financial assets of the company are all current.

iv) Market Risk
Market risk is risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in the market prices. Such changes in the value of financial instruments
may result from changes in the foreign currency exchange rate, interest rate, credit, liquidity

and other market changes.

31 |Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:- Rs. Rs.
0] |Disputed Demand of Income Tax for various assessment years, which are being contesfed in the appeal as the
management considers the same as nof payable. 1430 BB
b) |Income Tax (TDS) Default 19,63, 143 414478

32 )

Certain accounts of Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, Unsecured Loans, Employees, Loans

and Advances including advances given to growers are subject to confirmations and reconciliations, if any.
The difference as may be noticed on reconciliation will be duly accounted for on completion thereof. In the
opinion of the management, the ultimate difference will not be material.

iii)

Detailed transaction confirmation in respect of certain parties including employees of the company

asked for by the auditors could not be produced for their verification for want of their receipt from
the respective parties.

33 In the opinion of the Board, Current and Non-current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately
of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of the business.
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34 In order to garner additional sales and popularize the products of the Company among the retail
farmers/ customers, the company has affected counter sales on cash basis for which requisite details of
customers i.e. name, address, PAN, etc could not be made available to the auditors for their verification.

35 [Managerial Remuneration:
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Home etignation on 3/31/2025 on 3/31/2024
Rs. Rs.
Jagdish Bhai Ajudia Managing Director 886,697 12,96,000
Maltiben Ajudia Whole Time Director 5,53.902 621,516
Priyanka Ajudia Executive Director 551,513 6,00,012
Rinku Jethva Chief Financial officer 3,17.928 3,18,456
Dimpy Joshi Company Secretary 398,799 3,15,300
36 |The reconciliation between the statutory income fax rate applicable to the company and the effective income tax rate of the company i as follows ;-

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024

Income tax recognised in profit o loss

Statutory Income tax rate

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day
during the year

Interest due and poyable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for payment already made

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years

26.00% 27 82%
Differences due to:
- Income Exempt from Tax 23.80% 25.49%
- Effect of expenses that are not deducfible in determining taxable profit (permanent disallowances) 0.27% 0.33%
Taxable Income af Different Rates 0% 0%
Others 0% 0%
Effective tax rate on turnover 1.93% 2.00%
37 |Disclosures as required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under:-
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Amount Amount
(In Rupees) (In Rupees)
Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as ot year end 17 49,452 504,758
Interest due to suppliers regisiered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end - &
Principal amounts poid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Acl, beyond the apgeinted day during the year 34,86.212
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of making delay payment (which have been paid but beyend the
appeinted day during the year) but witheut adding the inferest specified under MSMED Act - 91,359

Nete: This information has been given inrespect of such venders to the extent they could be identified as Micro and Small enterprises on the basis of information

available with the Company.
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38 |The Information related to Segmental Reperting as required 1o be disclosed in accerdance with the Indian accounting standard: '108-operating Segment’ are as
under-

(A) Broodly the acfivity of the company falls within Two segments

Criteria Segments
Product Base 1. Agricultural Activities (Seed Production)
2. Troding Activities
(B) The financial data of both segments are as follows
Amount in Rs.
Sr _— . Total
No Particulars Agriculture Activities| Trading Activity
a__ |Segment Revenue
Turncver CY 76,55.95.533 27.27.88.47% 1.03.83,84,012)
PY 67.96,62,411 4,87.00.557 72.83,62.968
i External Sales/income cY 74,55,95,533 27.27.88.479 1.03.83.84.012
PY £7,96,62.411 4,87,00.557 72,83.62.968
i Inter-segment Sale o4 § - - .
PY - - R
il Other Income EY - 18,19,717 18,192,717
PY - 31,95.267 31,95.247
Change ininventory cY 121.38.87,457) 2.53.39.771 -18.85.47.6B6
PY (22,71.94,030) (2.75.23.247) -25,47,17.277|
v |Total Revenue cY 97.94,82,990 24,92.68.425 1.22.87.51.416
PY 90.68.56.441 7.94,19071 98.62,75.512
b |Total Revenue of each segment as o percentage of  CY 7971 20.29 100
total revenue of all segment PY 91.95 8.05 100]
Less: Production Expenses /Purchases cY 70,96,29,807 20,54,92,881 91,51,22,688
PY 68,96.0%.115 5.88.28.025 74,84,37,140]
Less: Other Expenses cY 10.93.57.813 3.89.65.159 14.83,22.972
PY 13,97.78.974 1,00,15.728 14.97,94,703
c Segment Result [Profit/|loss)] CY 16,04.95.370 48,10,385 16.53.05.755
PY 77468351 1,05.75.318 8.80.43.669
d Segment Result s a percentage cY S8 2591 100
of segmental result to the Profit PY B7.99 12.01 100]

|C | CY denotes curent year and PY denotes previous year.
(D ) The allacation of other expenses as mentioned in |B) (b) above, which are not directly relating to specific activity of production or frading, have been
made by the management in the ratio of fumover and relled upan by the auditors,

Geographical Segment:

Amount in Rs.
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024
India Outside India Total India Outside India Total

Revenue
External Segment Revenue 1.03,83,84,012 - 1038384012 72,83.62,968 - 72,83.62.968
Total Segment Revenue 1,03.83.84,012 - 1.03.83.84.012 72,83.62,948 - 72,83.62.948
Other Information
Carrying Amount of Segment Assefs 97,84,26,674 - 97.84.25,674 B84,45.62,503 84,45,62,503
Carrying Amount of Segment Liabilities 19.32,41,922 - 19.32.41.922 21,70,90.606 - 21,70.90.606

39 In the opinion of the Board, Property, Plant and Equipment's have been stated at cost, which is at
least equal to or less than the realizable value if sold in the ordinary course of business. Consequently, the
management is of the opinion that there is no impairment of assets.

40 i The company is engaged in agricultural activities of production of seeds on lease hold land
situated at various part of India.
ii The company has entered into agreements with various farmers/growers for cultivation and

production of agricultural produce in view of the fact that the company itself is unable to carry on such
activities which are spread over various parts of India. The company has compensated the production
expenses (Refer Note No .23) based upon the agreements entered into with the farmers/ growers.
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41 Moyee Benefits

The company has classified the various benefits provided fo employees as under

Defined Contribution Plans :
During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Profit & Loss Account
Amount in Rs.
Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2025 31,2024
Employers Cantribution to Provident Fund 210,622 245,544
Employers Contribution fo ESI 8,267 19,321

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has neither created fund nor contributed to Scheme framed by the Insurance Company for
the defined benefit plans for the qualifying employees. The present value of the defined benefit obligation
and the related current service cost were measured using the Projected Unit credit method with actuarial

valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19, actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid

defined benefit plan of gratuity based on the following assumptions: -

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Discount Rate 6.90% 7.20%
Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets - -
Expected average remaining service of employee in the i i
number of years
Disclosures for defined benefit plans based on Actuarial Reports as at 31st March 2025
a) Change in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year 4,55,254 4,65,013
Current Service Cost 81.816 65,310
Liability Transferred in / acquisition
Past Current Service Cost
Interest Cost 32,407 33,226
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Actuarial (Gain) / Loss - due to change in financial assumption 24,138 17.543

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss - Due to experience adjustment -75.740 -1,25,838

Benefit paid 0 0

Present value of obligations at the end of the year 517,875 4,55,254

b) Change in Fair value of plan assets

Amount in Rs.

Year Ended Year Ended

Particular March 31, March 31,

2025 2024
Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of the year - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Employer's contributions 0 0
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assefs - -
Benefit paid 0 0
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -
c) Percentage of each category of plan assets to total fair value of plan assets
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Obligation on the part of the Company 100% 100%

d) Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets

as at the end of the year

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Present value of funded obligations as at the end of the year 517,875 4,55,254
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 0 0
Funded (Assets)/liability recognized in the Balance Sheet as at 0 0
the end of the year
Present value of unfunded (assets) / obligations as at the end of 517.875 4.55.254
the year
Unrecognized past service cost 0 0
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss 0
Unfunded net (Assets)/liability recognized in the Balance Sheet 5.17.875 4,55.254

f) Net employee benefit expense (Recognized in employment cost) for the year
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Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Current Service Cost 81.816 65,310
Interest Cost 32,407 33,226
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss -51,602 -1,08,295
Past Service cost 0 0
Net Gratuity (income) / expense 62,621 -9.759
f) Detail of Present value of obligation, Plan Assets and Experience Adjustments
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Present value of obligation 5,17.875 4,55,254
Fair value of plan assets - -
517,875 4,55,254

(Surplus) / Deficit

Experience Adjustment

(Gain)/ Loss on plan liabilities

(Gain)/ Loss on plan assefs

42 Related parties disclosure
List of related parties

(Companies with whom transactions have taken place during the year.)

i) Indo-Us Agriseeds Private Limited

Q) Related parties were common control exists:
i Shree Patel
Beej Nigam
i) Agripari ECommerce Pvt Ltd
Key Management
b) ;
Personnel:-

i) Jagdish Deviji Bhai Ajudiya, Managing Director
i Maltiben Jagdish Bhai Ajudiya, Executive
Director

i) Priyanka Jagdishbhai Ajudiya, Executive Director
iv) Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani, Independent Director
V) Rinku Dipenbhai Jethva, CFO

vi) Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi, Company Secretary

c) Transactions carried out with related parties as referred to in (a) to (b) above, in the ordinary
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rS‘ro Nature of Transactions Name of Party Current year Previous year
t | R oo Hagdsh DAdia 8,86,697 12,96,000
Maltiben J Ajudiya 5.53.902 6.21.516
Priyanka J Ajudiya 551,513 6,00,012
2 | Salary Paid Rinku Dipenbhai Jethva 3.17.928 3,18,456
Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi 3.98.799 315,300
3 | Sitting Fees Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani 30,000 30,000
4 | Sale of Goods Shree Patel Beej Nigam ) 32 81,374
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. i 6,306
Patel Beej Nigam 7.85.951
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd i 1.796
S | Purchases Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd 13.10,264
6 | Advance Given INDO US AGRISEEDS LIMITED 3.10,886
7 | Loan taken Jagdish D Ajudiya 18.70,000 _
8 | Loan Repaid Jagdish D Ajudiya 7.00,000 _
e)Out standing balances at the year end
Amount in Rs
SrNo Relaled Party Receit:tc:lr;m.os.zl’giscble Receitcs:gll; 31'03.§gi:!b|9
1 |Shree Patel Beej Nigam - - 44,992 -
2 |Maltiben J Ajudia Loan 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
3 |Priyanka J Ajudia Loan 1,57,616 - 1,57,616
4 |Jagdish Ajudia Loan 11,70,000 - -
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1 Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

2 No amounts in respect of related parties have been written off/back during the year, nor have been
provided for as doubtful debts.

43 | FOREIGN CURRENCY

TRANSACTIONS Current Year | Previous Year

Rs. Rs.
CIF value of Imports: Purchase of Win Chi Win &
Vegetable Seeds : -

Expenditure in Foreign
Currency: - - -

Earning in Foreign Currency: F O B value
of Exports - =

44 OPERATING LEASE

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for agricultural
lands. These leasing arrangements which are in cancellable range and are usually renewable by mutual
consent on mutually agreeable terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as Lease Rent for
agricultural land in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The company has taken certain piece of land including agricultural land, a godown and an office, on
long term lease from the director of the Company without any lease rental. As a result, the company is not

recognising assets including right of use and related liabilties as required in Ind AS 116.

45 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

Particulars Amount in Rs

(a) _amoum required to be spent by the company 14.44.672
during the year,

(b) amount of expenditure incurred, 17,02,346

(c) shortfall at the end of the year, -
(d) total of previous years shortfall, -
(e) reason for shortfall, None
(f) nature of CSR activities, Rural Transformation

(g) details of related party f{ransactions, e.g..
contribution to a trust controlled by the company in
relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting None
Standard,

(h) where a provision is made with respect to a liability
incurred by entering info a contractual obligation, the
movements in the provision during the year should be None
shown separately
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46 |The net profit loss) for the purpose of measurement of basic and diluted earnings per share in terms of Indian Accounting Standard - 33 on Earnings Per Share has
been calculated as under;
Current Year Rs | Previous Year Rs.
Net Profit (loss) as per Profit & Loss Account 16,27,25,854 82513815
Numerator: Profit Available for equity share holders 16,27,25,854 82513815
Numerator: Profit without considering excepfional item available for equity share holders 16,27 25,854 B,2513.815
Denominator; Weighted Average Number of Equity shares outstanding [no's) 2,00.52,000 2,00,52,000
Denominator for Diluted equity share holder 2,00,52,000 2,00,52,000
Basic Eamings per snare is arrived af by dividing Numerator by Denominator 8.12 4.11
Diluted Eamings per share is arived af by dividing Numerator for diluted equity share holder by Denominatar §.12 411
Basic Eamings per share without considering exceptional item is arrived at by dividing Numerator by Denominator 8,12 4.11
The nominal value per equity shares is Rupees 10 10
47 The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the purpose for

which it was taken at the balance sheet date.
48 The Company does not have any investment property, hence related disclosure is not required.

49 The company has not granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any
other person.

50 Details of Benami Property held - No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company

for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
the rules made thereunder.

51 Wilful Defaulter - The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution
or other lender during the year.

52 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies - During the year, the company
has registered charges on the assets of the Company with the Registrar of Companies within the time
specified under the Companies Act, 2013 and is not required to satisfy the charges .

53 Relationship with Struck off Companies - During the year, the company has not carried out any

transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.
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Current Year |Previcus Year | Variationin
Nome of Ratio Numerator Denominator Ratio % Reasons for variafion
Current Ratio [Times| Currant Assets Curent Liabilities 531 387 36.98 |Profit earned during the year is
used Ininventories
Debt-Equity Ratio (Times) Debts (Long and Short Term) | Equity and Others 0.19 023 -17.23 |Mo explaination required
Equity
Debls Service Ratio (Times) Profit before Interest and Tax | Term Liabilities 6,14 3.68 66.99 |Profit earned during the year is
used In business.
Return on Equity Ralio (%) Profit After Exceptional Item Equity Capital 82% 44% 87.99 |Due to profit eamed
and Tax
Inventory Turnover Ratio [Days| | Inventories Turngver 24847 259.26 -4.14 |No explaination required
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio,| Trade Receivable Turmover 53 95 -44.75 |Due to early recovery.
[Days)
Trade Payables Tumover Ratfio, | Trade Payable Turnover 4 22 -81.43 |Due to early payment
[Days)
Net Caopital Tumnover Ratio [times)| Net W arking Capital Turnover 67.79%) 74.45%) -8.95 |No explaination required
Met Profit Ratio (%) wet Profit cfter tax Turnaver 15.92%| 12.07%)| 31.86 |Due to profit eamed
’R_erum on Copital Employed (%] | Net Profit ofter tax Capital Employed 21.05%, 1401% 50.23 |Due to profit eamed
Return on Investment (%) et Profit offer tax Investment 21.05%] 14.01% 50.23 |Due to profit samed

55

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: The company has not advanced or loaned or
invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

56 Undisclosed income - There is no case of search or survey of any other cases related to income
surrendered or disclosed in any tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1861.

57 The company has not invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency, hence related details are not
provided
58 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make comparable

current year’s presentation.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103117W

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SD/- SD/-
SD/- Jagdish D. Ajudiya Malti J. Ajudiya
Gautam Nandawat Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 01745951 DIN: 02403878
M.No : 032742 Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad

UDIN : 2503274BMJJKY5964 Date :- 26-05-2025 Date :- 26-05-2025

Place :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar

Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Dimpy Joshi
Company Secretary
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Rinku D. Jethva

Chief Financial Officer
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025
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